
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – December 21, 2021 
b. Regular Meeting Minutes – January 4, 2022 
c. December 2021 Claims 
d. Approve Hire of Firefighter 
e. Probation Release Liquor Store Clerk 
f. 2022 Revised Vasaloppet Public Use Permit 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

a. Street Department Equipment Purchase 
b. Purchase New Cemetery and Parks Lawnmower 

 
7. Public Hearings 

a. None 
 

8. New Business 
a. Annual MMU Cogeneration Reporting 
b. 2022 MAC Season Schedules 
c. EDA  

 
9. Old Business 

a. 2023 MAFD Budget  
b. Park Board 
 

10. Communications 
a. KCSO Monthly Report – December 2021 
b. KCSO 2021 Year End Reporting 
c. MAFD Monthly Report- December 2021 
d. MAFD 2021 Year End Reporting 
e. Park Board Meeting Minutes – January 11, 2022 
f. 2021 Park Board Review 
g. Airport Board Meeting Minutes – January 11, 2022 
h. 2021 Board Council Summary 
i. Construction Activity Report 

 
11. Reports 

a. Administrative Services Director 
b. Councilmember Anderson 



c. Councilmember Broekemeier 
d. Councilmember Mathison 
e. Councilmember Shepard 
f. Mayor Skramstad 

 
12. Adjournment 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 21, 2021 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
6:30 pm on Tuesday, December 21, 2021 in the city hall council chambers. 
 

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Councilmember Jody Anderson, Sadie 
Broekemeier, Jake Mathison, and Kyle Shepard 
Absent:  
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder, 
Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf, Accountant Sara King, and Community Development 
Director Angela Grafstrom 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously 
carried by the City Council to approve the agenda as presented. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes – December 7, 2021 
b. November 2021 Claims 
c. LMCIT Liability Coverage Tort Liability Waiver 
d. Liquor Store Write-Offs 
e. Fire Call Write-Offs 
f. Designate City Hall as Polling Place – ISD 332 Combined 
g. Gambling Permit – MN Deer Hunters Association 

 
5. Open Forum: No one spoke at open forum. 

 
6. Special Business: There were no special business items. 

 
7. Public Hearings:  

a. North Grove Street Improvements Feasibility Report Resolution No. 2021-1221. City 
Engineer Greg Anderson of SEH, presented the North Grove Street Improvements 
Feasibility Report to council. Anderson detailed the timeline of the project, future 
hearings and the existing conditions of the streets, sanitary sewer, water main and storm 
sewer. Anderson further explained the proposed improvements and that the results of 
the study were necessary to maintain the City’s infrastructure and that the project area 
needed replacement and updates due to age, materials and minimum standards. 
Anderson stated the proposed improvements would be coordinated with private utility 
companies so future disruptions on newly constructed streets would be avoided. He 
further explained the construction included an upgraded street lighting system that 
would take place later with the Public Utilities Commission. Anderson summarized the 
estimated costs, benefits and assessments and the project schedule. Broekemeier asked 
for clarification on the repayment schedule for the assessments and the amount of time 
property owners had to repay the property assessments. Anderson explained the 
repayment was over twenty years and the percentage rate of repayment is 1% greater 
than the bond percentage rating the city financed the project for. He explained property 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 21, 2021 

Page 2 of 3 
 

owners would have the opportunity to prepay the assessments in full without interest 
the month following the assessment hearing. Anderson explained the same method to 
assess the project had been used in 2015 for the Grove Street Project. Anderson 
reiterated the numbers were preliminary and talked more on the project. 
Councilmember Anderson asked the potential impact on other projects on Wood Street 
and the Safe ways to School Program. Anderson detailed the proposed plan left options 
that would allow for future projects that would not pose issues that could disrupt the 
North Grove Street project. Mayor Skramstad opened the Public hearing opened at 6:53 
pm. 
 

Randy Koch, 418 North Grove Street, expressed concerns on North Grove Street Project 
and the current taxes property owners faced. With the proposed street project and the 
new school construction he did not believe homeowners should pay for the construction. 
Koch stated that this was not the time to move forward with the project due to the 
increased traffic and heavy equipment from the school construction which would 
damage the new street. He expressed concerns based on the previous Grove Street 
project and construction that followed which he felt was fiscally irresponsible. Koch 
stated he would be open to future construction in five years, once property owners of 
Grove Street were able to see the financial impact from the new school construction. 
 
Terrance Wickeham, 312 Grove Street, requested clarification on the assessment 
amounts and questioned the homeowner’s responsibility for the street improvements 
and the cost of connecting the service like from the residence to the street. Anderson of 
SEH, explained that city ordinance states property owners maintain the service line from 
the home to the main service line. Wickeham stated the project would be great but was 
undecided with the project. He suggested to add speed bumps to slow traffic when the 
project does occur.  Wickeham stated he did not want to pay more in taxes and was 
concerned that neighbors would not be able to recover from the financial burden caused 
by assessments and hoped the proposed amounts were conservative amounts and 
would be less. Skramstad explained that the previous street project on Grove and Wood 
Street project, there had been a concession granted for financial hardships. Skramstad 
then reiterated the proposed assessment amounts were preliminary and could be less 
than the proposed amount. Mayor Skramstad closed the public hearing at 7:04 pm.  
 
MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, ayes: Anderson, Shepard, Mathison, 
Skramstad; Nayes: Broekemeier, motion carried 4 to 1 by the City Council to approve the 
following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-1221 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 

ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND PREPARATION PLANS NORTH GROVE STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS 

(see attached) 
 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 21, 2021 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Mathison asked the timeline of the project in conjunction with the school construction. 
Anderson explained the steps that would follow the meeting and that projected the 
street project would be complete by fall of 2022. Mathison addressed concerns of the 
increased traffic on the newly constructed road due to the school’s construction. 
Broekemeier believed that Grove Street traffic could change upon completion of the 
school and the street needs may not be accounted for. She also acknowledged the street 
project had been planned, however, she expressed the financial concerns homeowners 
have already faced due to the pandemic and increased taxes from the school and 
recommended delaying the project.  
 

8. New Business 
a. SLA Design Agreement: Anderson presented the SLA Design agreement which 

summarized the project background, scope of work, schedule, compensation, and 
additional remarks for the project. He explained the details of the engineering services 
and that the amount presented on the agreement was included in the costs. 
Broekemeier questioned if the project could be delayed later with the agreement. 
Anderson explained that it was possible. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by 
Anderson and unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the SLA design 
agreement. 
 

b. Adopt 2022 Budget, Tax Levy, CIP and Fee Schedule Resolution No. 2021-1222: The 
council reviewed the 2022 Budget, Tax Levy, CIP and Fee Schedule. Council discussed 
the timeline for Capital Improvement Plans budgeted 2022 and expressed concern that 
the new city administrator may deviate from the plan.  MOTION: made by Anderson, 
seconded by Mathison and unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the 
following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-1222  
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 

ADOPT 2022 BUDGET, TAX LEVY, CIP AND FEE SCHEDULE 
(see attached) 

 
c. Comprehensive Plan Resolution No. 2021-1223 MOTION: Mark Nolan of SEH 

introduced the Comprehensive Plan. Nolan commended staff and community efforts 
for the last two years to update the Comprehensive Plan. Ben Olson of Hometown 
Planning highlighted the plan’s update, updated community survey and the addition of 
demographic’s which highlight the community. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded 
by Broekemeier and unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the following 
resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-1223  
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 21, 2021 

Page 4 of 3 
 

ADOPTION OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
(see attached) 

 
d. Text Amendment R-1 Family Residential District Daycare Facilities Ordinance No. 484- 

Mark Nolan presented the zoning ordinance and recapped the issues brought forward 
with the City’s Daycare Ordinance. Due to the zoning requirements for daycare 
facilities, concern from daycare providers, the Planning Commission determined the 
increased need for childcare services in the community and brought forward the text 
amendment for residential daycare facilities. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Anderson, and unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the following 
ordinance:  
 

ORDINANCE NO. 484 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 

TEXT AMENDMENT R-1 FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT DAYCARE FACILITIES 
ORDINANCE NO. 484 

(see attached) 
 

e. Planning Commission Appointment: The Council discussed the Planning Commission 
seat created by the resignation of Carmichael Finn. MOTION made by Broekemeier, 
seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried by the City Council to appoint Lance 
Strande to the Planning Commission for the term ending December 31, 2022. 
 

9. Old Business: None. 
 

10. Communications:  
a. MAFD Monthly Report – November 2021 
b. KCSO Monthly Report – November 2021 
c. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – December 13, 2021 
d. Airport Board Meeting Minutes – December 4, 2021 
e. Park Board Meeting Minutes – December 14, 2021 

 
11. Reports 

a. Administrative Services Director: Segelstrom stated an upcoming Special Election would 
take place on April 12, 2022 at City Hall to fill the vacant county commissioner seat and 
that this will conflict with the scheduled Airport Board and Park Board meetings due to 
the use of City Hall for the election. 

b. Councilmember Anderson: Nothing new to report. 
c. Councilmember Broekemeier: Nothing new to report. 
d. Councilmember Mathison: Thanked city staff for work during the city administrator 

transition. 
e. Councilmember Shepard: Nothing new to report. 
f. Mayor Skramstad: Thanked staff for their work and wished all a Merry Christmas. 

 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
December 21, 2021 

Page 5 of 3 
 

12.  Adjournment: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:59 pm. 
 
 

_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

  



City Council Meeting Minutes  
January 4, 2022 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad order meeting of the Mora City Council at 
6:30 pm on Tuesday, January 4, 2022 in the city hall council chambers. 
 

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Sadie Broekemeier, Jake Mathison, and 
Kyle Shepard 
Absent: Councilmember Jody Anderson 
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder, 
Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf, Accountant Sara King, and Mora Area Fire Department Fire 
Chief Brett Anderson. 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously 
carried by the City Council to approve the agenda. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: There were no consent agenda items. 
 

5. Open Forum: No one spoke at open forum. 
 

6. Special Business: There was no special business to discuss. 
 

7. Public Hearings: There were no public hearings.  
 

8. New Business 
a. 2022 Appointments: Skramstad discussed the 2022 the appointments that had been filled 

by the city administrator and statutory requirements to the council. He explained that due 
to the city administrator vacancy, the following positions would be appointed: Jody 
Anderson was appointed to the Fire Relief Association and Natasha Segelstrom appointed 
as the Hearing Officer, Data Practices Officer, and Mutual Aid Authority.  Council discussed 
the vacant seat for the Planning Commission and directed staff to recruit for the position. 

 
MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously carried by the City 
Council to approve the following appointments as stated: 

 
   Position      Term (Yrs) Appointed 
   Public Utilities Commission……………………………………………….Three Greg Ardner 
   Housing & Redevelopment Authority-council seat…………… One Jake Mathison 
   Housing & Redevelopment Authority………………………………. Three Roberta Folkestad 
   Economic Development Authority……………………………………..Six Dan Johnson 
   Economic Development Authority-council seat……………….. One Jody Andreson 
   Planning Commission………………………………………………………. Three **OPEN SEAT 
   Planning Commission-council seat…………………………………... Three Jake Mathison 
   Airport Advisory Board………………………………………………………Three  Stefan Salmonson 
   Airport Advisory Board-council seat………………………………….One Jody Anderson 
   Park Board………………………………………………………………………..Three Stefan Collins 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
January 4, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
 

   Park Board-council seat…………………………………………………… One  Kyle Shepard 
   Mayor Pro-Tem…………………………………………………………………One  Jody Anderson 
   City Attorney (civil)……………………………………………………….....One Joel Jamnik  
            Campbell Knutson 
   City Attorney (prosecution)……………………………………………….One Barbara McFadden 
            Kanabec County 
   East Central Cable Commission-council seat………………………One Sadie Broekemeier 
   ……………………………………………………………………………………….  Jake Mathison (alt) 
   Living Solutions Board……………………………………………………….One Greg Ardner 
   Steering Committee-council seat………………………………………One Alan Skramstad 
   Steering Committee-PUC seat…………………………………………..One Greg Ardner 
   Fire Relief Association……………………………………………………….One Alan Skramstad 
   Fire Relief Association……………………………………………………….One Jody Anderson 
   Hearing Officer………………………………………………………………….One Natasha Segelstrom  
   Data Practices Officer………………………………………………………..One Natasha Segelstrom 
   Mutual Aid Authority…………………………………………………………One Natasha Segelstrom 
   Assistant Weed Inspector………………………………………………….One Joe Kohlgraf 
   Official Newspaper…………………………………………………………….One Kanabec County Times 
   Official Depositories………………………………………………………… One 4M Fund  
   ………………………………………………………………………………………..  One Neighborhood 

 National Bank  
   …………………………………………………………………………………………One Wells Fargo 
   ………………………………………………………………………………………… One RBC Wealth 
      

b. 2023 MAFD budget: Fire Chief Brett Anderson presented the 2023 MAFD budget with a 
2.83% decrease from the 2022 budget. Chief Anderson detailed the expenditures, 
revenues, and Capital Improvement Plan to the council with no further questions. 
Anderson stated the budget would be brought forward at the next council meeting for 
council approval. 
 

c. 2022 Hanger Land Lease Increase:  Segelstrom brought forward the 2022 Hanger Land 
Lease Increase. Per the lease agreement, hanger land leases may be adjusted on each 
five year anniversary of the lease by an amount not to exceed 10%. The increase was 
consistent with all hanger land lease agreements. MOTION: made by Mathison, 
seconded by Shepard, and unanimously approved by the City Council to approve the 
2022 Hanger Land Lease Agreement Increase. 
 

9. Old Business: There were no old business items to discuss. 
 

10. Communications: There were no communications for review. 
 

11. Reports 
a. Administrative Services Director: Nothing new to report. 
b. Councilmember Anderson: Absent 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
January 4, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 
 

c. Councilmember Broekemeier: Nothing new to report. 
d. Councilmember Mathison: Nothing new to report. 
e. Councilmember Shepard: Nothing new to report. 
f. Mayor Skramstad: Nothing new to report. 

 
12.  Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously 

carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 PM. 
 
 

_______________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

  



































Item No. 4d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council   
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE: Approve Hire of Firefighter 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY 
There is currently one opening for the position of Firefighter III. Filling this opening will meet the needs of the 
Mora Area Fire Department (MAFD). 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Staff recruited applicants to fill the position of firefighter III. Three applications were received for the position. 
Two of the applicants did not meet the required response time, therefore only one applicant was interviewed. 
Interviews were conducted on December 15, 2021 by members of MAFD and me. 
 
Based on the application and interview staff recommends hiring Bradley Hollerbach to fill the position under 
the terms attached in the proposed conditional offer letter. The start date for this position is February 7, 2021. 
The wage offered fits into the 2022 and 2023 MAFD budgets. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the hire of Brad Hollerbach according to the terms of the conditional offer letter. 
 
 
Attachments 
Conditional Employment Offer Letter 



CITY OF MORA 
MORA AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051-1588  

 

ci.mora.mn.us 
320.679.1511              Fax 320.679.3862       
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer 
For TDD, call 711 

 
January 11, 2022 
 
Brad Hollerbach 
324 Union Street 
Mora, MN  55051 
 
Dear Mr. Hollerbach: 

Congratulations! We are pleased to offer to you a position with the Mora Area Fire Department as a 
Firefighter III. This offer is conditional upon the satisfactory results of a background investigation and 
physical exam (see below). Below are some of the details of your employment for your reference. 

• Start Date. Pending the background investigation and physical exam results, your start date 
will  be Monday, February 7, 2022. If you have any questions in the meantime feel free to 
contact Mandi Yoder at 320-225-4804. 

• Physical Examination & Drug Test. Included is a physical examination form. Please see your 
physician as soon as possible and have it completed and signed. A pre-employment drug test is 
also required, and a Titers test is offered. Contact Mandi Yoder at city hall to arrange this test. 
We would like to have your physical exam, drug test, and Titers test completed by Monday, 
February 7, 2022. If this is not possible for you, please contact Mandi Yoder. The city will pay 
the cost of the examination and Titers and drug tests not covered by any insurance. 

• Training Period. You will serve a twelve (12) month probationary period. During this time, you  
will be evaluated for your suitability for the position. 

• Compensation. Your wage will be $10 per hour for response to an emergency at the scene, 
$10  per hour for response to the station, meetings, drills, etc. 

• Status/Hours. This position is classified as paid-on-call. Generally, you will be paged to respond  
to emergencies based on the needs of the department. In addition, regularly scheduled 
meetings, drills, and training are required. This position requires daytime, evening, and 
weekend work. 

Other benefits and conditions of employment are explained in the city’s personnel policy and the fire 
department policy provided to you. To summarize the steps you need to take: 

• Indicate whether you accept this conditional offer of employment by signing below and 
promptly  returning a copy of this letter to city hall. 

• Return the physical exam form and vaccination declination statement to city hall as soon as it 
is completed, but no later than Friday, February 4, 2022. 

• Contact Mandi Yoder to arrange to have a pre-employment drug test, physical, pulmonary 
test, and Titers test administered. 

• Schedule a time with Mandi Yoder for onboarding paperwork at city hall. 
 



 
 
 
 
Please acknowledge your acceptance of this conditional offer in writing by signing below and return a 
copy of this letter to city hall as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please contact Mandi Yoder  
at 320-225-4804 or by email at m.yoder@cityofmora.com 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Natasha Segelstrom 
Administrative Services Director 
 
 
Enclosures: Physical Examination Form 
  Vaccination Declination Statement 
 
Cc: Personnel File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The foregoing conditional offer of employment is hereby accepted: 
 
 
___________________________________________________  _________________________ 
Employee Name - Printed         Date 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Employee Signature 
 



Item No. 4e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE: Probationary Period Release 
 
ITEM SUMMARY 
Release of Cheryl Speers from probationary period. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Cheryl was hired as the Liquor Store Clerk on June 29, 2021, and her probationary period was completed on 
December 29, 2021. Therefore, I am asking that her probationary period be released. She is currently at grade 
2 step A and will move up to a grade 2 step B after her probation is released pending City Council approval. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
This step increase is budgeted for this position. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to approve Cheryl Speers release from probation with a corresponding salary step increase to grade 2, 
step B retroactive to December 29, 2021. 
 
 
Attachments 
None 



Item No. 4f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities and Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Public Property Use Permit Amendment – Vasaloppet 2022 

 
SUMMARY 
The Vasaloppet would like to amend their Vasaloppet Special Event Permit.  The Vasaloppet will be 
holding the event on February 11, 2022 through February 13, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Due to rising numbers in COVID-19 and concerns for the health of workers and attendees, the 
Vasaloppet committee has asked City Council to amend the following on their Special Event Permit.  
 

• The Celebration Tent has been cancelled and all activities associated with it.   
• The Mora High School Concession trailer will be placed on NW Railroad and Union Street to be used for 

skier packet pick up, selling coffee, hot chocolate, and cookies.  
• To install the trailer the Vasaloppet will block off parking spaces with cones on Friday at 8am and put  

the trailer in place around noon on February 11, 2022.   
• Toilets will be installed on NW and SW Railroad near the Vasaloppet office and Kloka on NW and SW 

Railroad.  Parking spaces will be blocked off with cones on Friday morning and toilets will be installed 
around noon.   

 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

• Cancellation of Celebration Tent and all activities associated within the tent due to COVID-19 concerns.  
• Revised Map showing trailer placement and toilet placement on S Union St. 
• Use the old feed mill site for parking and toilets instead of celebration tent.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the amended Vasaloppet Public Property Use Permit with the above changes.   
 
 
Attachments 
Revised Permit Plan with updated Map 
Original Vasaloppet Packet 



























































Item No. 6a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date January 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 

Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE Authorization 2022 CIP Project Approval 
 
SUMMARY 
The City of Mora Purchasing Policy applies to all purchases or rentals of supplies, materials, or equipment or 
for the construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance of real or personal property. Department heads are 
required authorization prior to purchasing items over $5,000. Below policy outlines staff limitations to 
purchasing items. 
 
Section 1.3 Authorization to Purchase (A) Purchases authorized by Department Heads. Department Heads are 
authorized to approve purchases, where said purchase is included in the current year adopted budget and 
does not require the approval of a contract, in an amount not to exceed $5,000. 
 
 (C) Purchase authorized by the Board. All other purchases must be approved by the board. All contracts, 
regardless of size, must be approved by the board. The board may amend the current year budget to 
accommodate purchase not anticipated in the budget. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In December 2021, City Council approved the 2022 budget that budgeted for $75,000 for a new tractor 
backhoe. Due to unforeseen increases in equipment and delayed production, the original piece of equipment 
is no longer feasible and exceeds the budgeted item. Public Works Director Kohlgraf received a comparable 
piece of equipment, below the budgeted amount with a time sensitive agreement date. Segelstrom relayed 
this information to individual council members, requesting to move forward to secure the equipment prior to 
the January 18, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Formally approve the authorization to purchase the 2022 budgeted item. 
Formally approve the purchase of the 2019 John Deere 310SL. 
 
Attachments 
Time Sensitive Request Authorizing Equipment Purchase 
2022 Approved Capital Improvement Program 
Original Equipment Quote 
In Stock Equipment Quote Expiration Date 1/14/2022 
Councilmember Broekemeier Response 
Councilmember Anderson Response 
Councilmember Shepard Response  
Agreement securing 2019 John Deere 310SL 



CITY OF MORA 
MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051-1588  

 

ci.mora.mn.us 
320.679.1511      Fax 320.679.3862          320.679.1451 
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer 
For TDD, call 711 

 
 
To: Mayor and Council members 
 
 
As you may know, with production and parts there have been delays and purchasing delays have 
gotten us off to a bad start this year. While some items have longer timelines to order and receive 
items, I have also experienced timelines shrink due to product availability. For this reason, I am 
requesting the ability to sign a purchase agreement prior to the next scheduled meeting to secure 
a unit and the state price for this piece of equipment. 
 
I am currently working on a tractor backhoe that was budgeted in the CIP for purchase this year 
(2022) for $75,000.00.  Prices have sky rocketed and now am no longer able to afford the item 
that was quoted last year.  I have been given the option for a (2019), which is ready to go with 
minimal hours.  I am asking at this time, to move forward and sign the agreement (Quote is good 
till January 14th) and bring forward for formal approval at the next council meeting for 
transparency of purchase. 
 
Our current tractor backhoe is a New Holland, 2003 LB 75.B, and is reaching its end of life.  It 
will be due for a rebuild (engine and hydraulics) very soon and is not worth putting that type of 
investment back into it.  I am looking at an equivalent sized machine, a 2019 John Deere 310SL.  
Attached are 2 quotes and we would be looking at the lesser of the two.  There have been many 
up-grades on the equipment and how it works (safety and power).  This piece of equipment is 
used at the cemetery, on storm water projects/repairs, water and sewer repairs and many other 
items relating to the utilities and city.  I am hoping to take advantage of this pricing before this 
opportunity is unavailable and the prices continue to rise.  
I have been working on this since last fall and find this to be the best offer I can find for the City 
to purchase. 
 Thank you for the consideration. 
 
Joe Kohlgraf 
 
2 quotes attached-  2019 310SL-$67,223.63 
   2020 310SL-$96,641.55 



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2022 2026thru

         Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Department Project # Priority

1110 - Mayor & Council

1110-2019-01 5,0005,000Agenda Management Software 4

5,0005,0001110 - Mayor & Council Total

1520 - Finance

1520-2019-01 12,00012,000Copy Machine Replacement 2

12,00012,0001520 - Finance Total

1920 - Information Technology

1920-2019-02 2,0002,000City Hall Computer Replacement 1

1920-2019-05 60,00020,000 20,000 20,000Rebranding 5

62,0002,000 20,000 20,000 20,0001920 - Information Technology Total

1940 - City Hall Building

1940-2019-03 11,0005,000 6,000City Hall Paint & Carpet Refresh 4

11,0005,000 6,0001940 - City Hall Building Total

2120 - Law Enforcement

2120-2019-01 18,0004,500 4,500 4,500 4,500Squad Mobile Computer Replacement 2

2120-2019-03 13,0006,500 6,500Squad Camera Replacement 1

2120-2019-05 40,00040,000Squad Car Replacement 1

2120-2019-07 12,5004,000 4,000 4,500Squad Radar Replacement 1

83,5004,000 8,500 9,000 11,000 51,0002120 - Law Enforcement Total

3121 - Streets

3121-2019-01 200,000200,000Road Grader Replacement 2

3121-2019-02 75,00075,000Tractor Backhoe Replacement 2

3121-2019-05 240,000240,000Street Sweeper Replacement 2

3121-2019-06 40,00040,000Double-Drum Ride-On Roller Replacement 4

3121-2019-08 14,00014,000Portable Air Compressor Replacement 4

3121-2019-09 30,00030,000Stationary Equipment/Vehicle Lift Replacement 3

3121-2019-10 125,000125,000Sand & Salt Shed Structure Replacement 1

3121-2019-11 200,000200,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-12 200,000200,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-13 97,00097,000Medium Duty Dump Truck Replacement 2

3121-2019-14 200,000200,000Heavy Duty Dump Truck Replacement 2

3121-2019-17 48,00048,000Streets Service Truck Replacement 3

3121-2019-18 35,00035,000Streets Service Truck Replacement 1

3121-2019-19 40,00040,000East Emergency Warning Siren 4

1,544,000172,000 288,000 519,000 40,000 525,0003121 - Streets Total

Thursday, December 16, 2021Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031

n.segelstrom
Highlight



         Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Department Project # Priority

3180 - City Garage

3180-2019-01 100,000100,000Storage Facility Addition 2

100,000100,0003180 - City Garage Total

5124 - Aquatic Center

5124-2020-01 370,000370,000Pool Filter Replacement 2

5124-2020-02 14,65014,650Paint Lap Pool 1

5124-2020-03 5,0005,000Cement Repair on Slides 1

5124-2020-04 5,0005,000Cement Repair on Pool Deck 2

5124-2021-01 7,0007,000Diving Board Replacement 1

5124-2021-02 8,0008,000MAC Security Cameras 2

409,65020,000 14,650 370,000 5,0005124 - Aquatic Center Total

5202 - Parks

5202-2019-01 34,00017,000 17,000Park/Cemetery Mower Replacement 1

5202-2019-03 6,0006,000Park Compact Utility Vehicle 4

5202-2019-06 35,00035,000Parks Service Truck Replacement 4

5202-2021-01 160,00080,000 80,000New Park in Fox Run Development 1

5202-2021-02 150,00050,000 50,000 50,000Library Park Improvements 2

5202-2021-03 10,00010,000Renovate Pavilion Near City Hall 1

395,000107,000 165,000 50,000 67,000 6,0005202 - Parks Total

7310 - Airport

7310-2019-05 155,000155,000Airport Surface Maintenance Equipment 2

7310-2019-07 55,00055,000Airport A & D Driveway/Parking Lot Rehabilitation 3

7310-2020-01 29,00029,000Airport Fuel Line Upgrade 1

239,00029,000 155,000 55,0007310 - Airport Total

7810 - Cemetery

7810-2019-01 30,00015,000 15,000Cemetery Expansion 4

7810-2019-02 34,00017,000 17,000Cemetery/Park Mower Replacement 1

7810-2019-04 140,00035,000 35,000 70,000Cemetery Road Improvements 3

7810-2019-05 15,00015,000Cemetery Compact Utility Vehicle Replacement 3

7810-2020-02 25,00025,000Cemetery Columbarium 4

244,00052,000 65,000 40,000 17,000 70,0007810 - Cemetery Total

GRAND TOTAL 3,105,150496,000 722,150 1,075,000 155,000 657,000

Thursday, December 16, 2021Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



 

 

 

 

 

Investment Proposal (Quote)
RDO Equipment Co.

6700 Highway 10 Northwest
Sauk Rapids MN, 56379

Phone: (320) 259-6222 - Fax: (320) 259-6014
Proposal for:
CITY OF MORA
101 LAKE ST S
MORA, MN, 550511538
KANABEC

Investment Proposal Date:
Pricing Valid Until:

Deal Number:
Customer Account#:
Sales Professional:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

12/27/2021
1/10/2022
1514981
1511013

Bryce Johnson
(320) 259-6222

BTJohnson@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 TBD
TBD

0 New 2022 JOHN DEERE 310SL $112,641.55

0A71T 310SL BACKHOE LOADER
2401 English Decals with English Operator and Safety Manuals
170K JDLink™
3095 Mechanical Front Wheel Drive (MFWD) with Limited Slip
Differential Autoshift Transmission
2035 Cab
9060 Front View Mirror
9210 Left Side Console Storage with Cup Holders
9916 Radio, Bosch Premium Package
9920 Exterior Rear View Mirrors (2)
9965 Seat, Cloth Air-Suspension
4891 Firestone 21L - 24 12PR & 12.5/80-18 12PR Traction Sure Grip
Lug, Front
8685 Dual Maintenance Free Batteries With Disconnect and Jump Post
9905 Strobe Light with Magnetic Mount
6020 Extendible Dipperstick
6220 Auxiliary Hydraulic with One Way Flow (Hammer)
5285 Pilot Controls, Two Lever, with Pattern Selection
5440 New Series Multi-Brand Quick Coupler - Less Thumb
5626 18" (457 mm) Wide, Heavy-Duty, 5.1 Cu. Ft. (0.14 Cu. M.)
Capacity Bucket
9035 Standard Stabilizer Legs
7650 1.3 Cu. Yd. (1.0 Cu. M.) 92 in. (2.34 m) wide Heavy-Duty Long-Lip
Coupler Bucket with Cutting Edge and Skid Plates
7035 Loader Coupler, 2-Function Hydraulics, Single Lever
8475 1000 Lb. (454 kg) Front Counterweight
1065 John Deere PowerTech™ EWL 4.5L (276 Cu. In.) Engine Meets
Final Tier 4 and Stage IV Emissions
9080 Engine Coolant Heater
9515 Diagnostic Oil Sampling Ports
9088 Hydraulic Fluid - Hydrau XR Synthetic Oil

Other Filters and Manuals
Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-60 Months, 3000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 12/27/2026

Equipment Subtotal: $112,641.55

Trade Information
Serial Number Year / Make / Model Payoff Information Trade In Hours Trade In Value
031044600 0 NEW HOLLAND LB75B $0.00 2440 ($17,000.00)

Total Trade in Value: ($17,000.00)

Trade Balance Owed: $0.00

Net Difference: ($17,000.00)

D1514981 Page 1 of 2



Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $95,641.55

Total Taxable Amount: $0.00
MN STATE TAX: $0.00

MN SPECIAL TAX: $0.00
Sales Tax Total: $0.00

Sub Total: $95,641.55
Cash with Order: $0.00

Balance Due: $95,641.55

D1514981 Page 2 of 2



 

 

 

 

 

Investment Proposal (Quote)
RDO Equipment Co.

6700 Highway 10 Northwest
Sauk Rapids MN, 56379

Phone: (320) 259-6222 - Fax: (320) 259-6014
Proposal for:
CITY OF MORA
101 LAKE ST S
MORA, MN, 550511538
KANABEC

Investment Proposal Date:
Pricing Valid Until:

Deal Number:
Customer Account#:
Sales Professional:

Phone:
Fax:

Email:

1/5/2022
1/19/2022
1514761
1511013

Bryce Johnson
(320) 259-6222

BTJohnson@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 1T0310SLKJF343261
X771023

1386 New 2019 JOHN DEERE 310SL $83,201.63

9920 MIRRORS EXTERIOR REAR VIEW 2
9919 SUN VISOR
9916 RADIO PREMIUM PACKAGE
9515 FLUID SAMPLING
9505 GUARD FULL MFWD
9210 CONSOLE W/CUP HOLDER - LEFT
9140 BUCKET CYLINDER HEAVY DUTY
9116 ROOF W/LED LIGHTS
9080 HEATER ENGINE COOLANT 110V
9060 MIRRORS INTERIOR
8685 BATTERY DUAL W/JUMP POST
8485 COUNTERWEIGHT 1250LB.
7650 LDR BKT 1.3CY LG LIP BKT 92"
7035 LDR CPLR 1LEVER NO AUX W/RC
6220 HYD REAR AUX 1WAY FLOW
6020 DIPPER EXTENDABLE
9965 SEAT CLOTH AIR SUSPENSION
5440 COUPLER QUICK UNIVERSAL
5285 CONTROL PILOT
4466 TIRE GAL 21L24 12.5/80-18
3065 AXLE MFWD W/LIMITED SLIP
2401 DECAL ENG W/ENG PACKET
2035 CAB STANDARD
170C JDLINK 5YR TEMP LICENSE 50HR
1065 ENGINE FT4

Other Manuals&Filters
Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-48 Months, 3000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 12/2/2022

1 1000001
X867716

0 Attachment - New 2019 JOHN DEERE 410HD24 $1,022.00

Equipment Subtotal: $84,223.63

Trade Information
Serial Number Year / Make / Model Payoff Information Trade In Hours Trade In Value
031044600 0 NEW HOLLAND LB75B $0.00 2440 ($17,000.00)

Total Trade in Value: ($17,000.00)

Trade Balance Owed: $0.00

Net Difference: ($17,000.00)

D1514761 Page 1 of 2



Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $67,223.63

Total Taxable Amount: $0.00
MN STATE TAX: $0.00

MN COUNTY TAX: $0.00
MN SPECIAL TAX: $0.00

Sales Tax Total: $0.00
Sub Total: $67,223.63

Cash with Order: $0.00
Balance Due: $67,223.63

D1514761 Page 2 of 2



D1514761 Page 1 of 7  

 

 
 
 
 

Bill To: 
CITY OF MORA 
101 LAKE ST S 
MORA, MN, 550511538 
KANABEC () 
(320) 679-1511 

Retail Purchase Order 
RDO Equipment Co. 

6700 Highway 10 Northwest 
Sauk Rapids MN, 56379 

Phone: (320) 259-6222 - Fax: (320) 259-6014 
Purchase Order Date: 

Purchase Order #: 
Purchaser Account #: 

 
Customer Purchaser Type: 

Customer Market Use: 
Location of First Working Use: 

Dealer Account Number: 
Sales Professional: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Email: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1/10/2022 
1514761 
1511013 

 
Governmental - City/Town/Village 

Road Building - Highways & Sts. Const. 
MORA, MN, 550511538 

178713 
Bryce Johnson 
(320) 259-6222 

 
BTJohnson@rdoequipment.com 

 
 

Quantity Serial Number 
Stock Number 

Hours 
(approx.) 

Status / Year / Make / Model 
Additional Items 

Cash Price 

1 1T0310SLKJF343261 
X771023 

1386 New 2019 JOHN DEERE 310SL $83,201.63 
 

Other Manuals&Filters 
Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-48 Months, 3000 
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 12/2/2022 

 
1 1000001 

X867716 

 
0 Attachment - New 2019 JOHN DEERE 410HD24 $1,022.00 

 

Equipment Subtotal: $84,223.63 
 
 
 

Trade Information  

Serial Number Year / Make / Model Payoff Information Trade In Hours Trade In Value 
031044600 0 NEW HOLLAND LB75B $0.00 2440 ($17,000.00) 

 Total Trade in Value: ($17,000.00) 
Trade Balance Owed: $0.00 

Net Difference: ($17,000.00) 
 
 
 

Purchase Order Totals  

 Balance: $67,223.63 
 Total Taxable Amount: $0.00 
 MN STATE TAX: $0.00 
 MN COUNTY TAX: $0.00 
 MN SPECIAL TAX: $0.00 
 Sales Tax Total: $0.00 
 Sub Total: $67,223.63 
 Cash with Order: $0.00 
 Balance Due: $67,223.63 

Equipment Information 

mailto:BTJohnson@rdoequipment.com


D1514761 Page 2 of 7  

 Legal Information  
For the Construction Product(s) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS - Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed as “Trade In” to the Dealer at or prior to the time of delivery of the above Product(s), as a “trade-in” to be applied 
against the cash price. Purchaser represents that each “trade-in” item shall be free and clear of all security interests, liens, and encumbrances at the time of transfer to the Dealer except to the extent 
shown below. The price to be allowed for each “trade-in” item is listed on this document. The Purchaser promises to pay the balance due shown hereon in cash, or to execute a Time Sale Agreement 
(Retail Installment Contract), or a Loan Agreement for the purchase price of the Product(s), plus additional charges shown thereon, or to execute a Lease Agreement, on or before delivery of the 
Product(s) ordered herein. Despite delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser, title shall remain with the Seller until one of the foregoing is accomplished. Except as provided herein and as necessary to 
protect RDO Equipment from the claims or a bankruptcy trustee or a buyer in the ordinary course or business, the Purchaser and the Dealer agree that this Purchase Order is not a security agreement 
and that delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser pursuant to this Purchase Order will not constitute possession of the Product(s) by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase 
money security provisions in any statutes relating to personal property security or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its rights in connection with this purchase are limited as set forth in this 
Purchase Order. I (we) hereby grant a security interest to RDO Equipment in the Product. 

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY - When operated in California, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the California Air Resources Board In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle 
Regulation. It therefore could be subject to retrofit or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emissions of air pollutants. More information is available on the California Air Resources Board website 
at http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/ordiesel.htm. 

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE - The Standard Warranty for new John Deere construction and forestry products is set forth in a separate document provided by the dealer.Please read the Standard 
Warranty carefully before signing. No express warranty is made unless specified in the Warranty Statement. PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING TO THIS PURCHASE ARE 
LIMITED AS INDICATED IN THE STANDARD WARRANTY AND PURCHASE ORDER. WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

Telematics: Orders of telematic devices include only the hardware. Where available, telematics software, including JDLink™ connectivity service, may be enabled from your local John Deere Operations 
Center or JDLink website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance. 

The undersigned purchaser(s) (the “Purchaser”) hereby orders the product (the “Product”) described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable for failure to provide the Product or for any 
delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Dealer's inability to obtain such Product from the manufacturer or supplier or other cause beyond the Dealer's control. The cash price shown above is 
subject to the Dealer receiving the Product from the manufacturer or supplier prior to any change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and is also subject to any new or increased taxes being imposed 
upon the sale of the Product after the date of this Purchase Order. 

Upon signature of delivery acknowledgment, customer is accepting the equipment, including attachments, in “AS IS” condition, agreeing to notify RDO Equipment Co. within 24 hours of any damages or 
discrepancies found upon receipt of equipment. 

 
 Signature Area  
Purchase Order Accepted By: 

Natasha L Segelstrom  
Natasha L Segelstrom (Jan 11, 2022 08:55 CST) 

(Customer's Signature) (Date Accepted) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(Authorized Signature of Dealer) (Date Accepted) 
 

Delivery of Equipment Acknowledgement: 
 
 

   / /    
(Customer's Signature) Date Accepted 

 
Standard Warranty Acknowledgement: 

 
 
 

(Delivered On) (Warranty Begins) 
 

Extended Warranty Oil Sampling Acknowledgement: 
 
 
 

(Customer's Intials) ({deal owner's title}'s Initials) 

Jan 11, 2022 

http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/ordiesel.htm
https://secure.na1.echosign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAvRqLTOCXwtFu650TruirE4GVl2KzXv6b
https://secure.na1.echosign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAvRqLTOCXwtFu650TruirE4GVl2KzXv6b


D1514761 Page 3 of 7  

 Equipment Options  
 

Qty Serial Number Year / Make / Model Description 
1 1T0310SLKJF343261 2019 JOHN DEERE 310SL 9920 MIRRORS EXTERIOR REAR VIEW 2 

   9919 SUN VISOR 
   9916 RADIO PREMIUM PACKAGE 
   9515 FLUID SAMPLING 
   9505 GUARD FULL MFWD 
   9210 CONSOLE W/CUP HOLDER - LEFT 
   9140 BUCKET CYLINDER HEAVY DUTY 
   9116 ROOF W/LED LIGHTS 
   9080 HEATER ENGINE COOLANT 110V 
   9060 MIRRORS INTERIOR 
   8685 BATTERY DUAL W/JUMP POST 
   8485 COUNTERWEIGHT 1250LB. 
   7650 LDR BKT 1.3CY LG LIP BKT 92" 
   7035 LDR CPLR 1LEVER NO AUX W/RC 
   6220 HYD REAR AUX 1WAY FLOW 
   6020 DIPPER EXTENDABLE 
   9965 SEAT CLOTH AIR SUSPENSION 
   5440 COUPLER QUICK UNIVERSAL 
   5285 CONTROL PILOT 
   4466 TIRE GAL 21L24 12.5/80-18 
   3065 AXLE MFWD W/LIMITED SLIP 
   2401 DECAL ENG W/ENG PACKET 
   2035 CAB STANDARD 
   170C JDLINK 5YR TEMP LICENSE 50HR 
   1065 ENGINE FT4 
1 1000001 2019 JOHN DEERE 410HD24 None 



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 1 of 4 

D1514761 Page 4 of 7 

 

STANDARD WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHN DEERE 
CONSTRUCTION, UTILITY, CCE AND FORESTRY PRODUCTS – US & Canada 

 
• Construction, Forestry & Compact Construction Equipment (CCE) Products*: 12 months Full 

Machine Standard Warranty 
• * Compact Construction Equipment Products Delivered and settled on or after 01 June 2018: 24 

months or 2000 hours (whichever comes first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• C&E Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• DC & DE Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 12 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Scraper Tractors: 24 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Forestry Attachments: 12 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Frontier Equipment: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty (90 days in rental applications) 

The "Standard Warranty" is part of the warranty protection package available from John Deere Construction & Forestry 
Company (John Deere Limited in Canada) ("John Deere") to purchasers of new John Deere products ("product"): 

 
STANDARD Warranty is John Deere's standard new product warranty, described in this document, provided at no 

additional charge to the purchaser. 
 

EXTENDED Warranty is a separate repair contract made available by John Deere for purchasers who wish to 
complement their Standard Warranty coverage. Complete Extended Warranty details, including coverage options and 
limitations, are set forth in the Application for Extended Warranty, which is available from authorized John Deere 
dealers. 

 
STRUCTURALL Warranty applies to certain structural components as listed below and as described in this document. 

 
FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE Warranty applies to certain undercarriage components as listed below and 

as described in this document. 
 

A. STANDARD WARRANTY - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any parts (except those specified below) of a new John Deere product 
that, as delivered to the original retail purchaser(s), are defective in material or workmanship. Performance of this 
warranty will be free of charge for parts and labor/labour, except as otherwise stated below. Standard Warranty 
applies only to purchases from John Deere and authorized John Deere dealers and, except as otherwise provided in 
the next sentence and section L below, is extended only to the original retail purchaser of the product. Remaining 
Standard Warranty applicable to a used John Deere product is transferred to a subsequent purchaser of the product 
only if the subsequent purchaser requests a transfer from an authorized John Deere dealer before the product's 
Standard Warranty expires. Coverage begins on the date of delivery of the product to the original retail purchaser. For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or 
otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use. Warranty 
statements required by law covering engine emissions-related parts and components are found on a separate written 
warranty certificate provided to the purchaser at the time of the original retail purchase. 

 
B. WHAT IS COVERED BY STANDARD WARRANTY - 

All parts of a new John Deere product (except those noted in Sections D and E below) are covered during the 
Standard Warranty period set out above. 

 
C. EXCLUSIVE REMEDY - 

The repair or replacement of covered parts or components that are defective, as provided in Sections A, B, D.2 and 
D.3 herein, shall be the purchaser's exclusive remedy for any defect in the product. However, if after repeated 
attempts such repair or replacement fails to correct the performance problem caused by the defect, the purchaser's 
sole remedy shall be a refund of the amount paid for the product (in exchange for a return of the product), excluding 
any transportation charges, license fees, taxes and insurance premiums, and less a reasonable allowance for use of 
the product prior to its return. In no event will the dealer, John Deere or any company affiliated with John Deere be 
liable for any incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of profits, rental of substitute 
equipment or other commercial loss. Correction of defects in the manner provided above shall constitute fulfillment of 
all liabilities of the Dealer, John Deere, or any company affiliated with John Deere to the purchaser or any other 



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 2 of 4 

D1514761 Page 5 of 7 

 

person, whether based upon contract, tort, strict liability, or otherwise. This limitation does not apply to claims for 
personal injury. 

 
 

D. ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY - 
1. Standard Warranty does not apply to batteries, radios, tires, cameras, or to Cummins, MTU or Detroit Diesel 

Engines installed in John Deere products, which are covered by separate written warranties. 
2. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty covers all non-rubberized factory-installed undercarriage wear 

components for 3 years or 4,000 hours from the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser, whichever occurs 
first (unless terminated earlier under Section F, below). For purposes of this warranty, a product that has been 
rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail 
purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use. In addition to the items listed in section E below, 
Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not cover: failures due to wear, machine application, maintenance 
practices, or improper machine configuration; removal and installation labor/labour; transportation or hauling 
costs; unapproved parts; non-wear items; and rubberized undercarriage components such as rubber tracks. 
Warranty claims will be pro-rated based upon wear of the failed component and whether track shoe width is 
approved by John Deere. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not apply to Scraper Tractors. 

3. StructurALL Warranty for new John Deere Products (except Compact Excavators & Loaders, Skid-Steer Loaders, 
Compact Track Loaders, Scraper Tractors, Pull-Type Scrapers, and Forestry Attachments, which are not eligible 
for StructurALL Warranty) begins at the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser and ends (unless 
terminated earlier under Section F, below) after three (3) years, or 10,000 hours (whichever occurs first). For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more 
hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use. 
StructurALL Warranty applies only to the following structural components listed below as installed on the 
product at the time of original manufacture. If a particular component is not listed below it is not covered by 
StructurALL Warranty. 

 
Arm; Articulation Joint (incl. pins & bushings); Bin Frame; Boom; Carbody; C-Frame*; Circle Frame; Coupler 
(John Deere built ONLY); Dipperstick; Draft Frame; Engine Frame; Equipment Frame; Grapple Arch and Grapple 
Boom; Loader Arm; Loader Frame; Mainframe; Moldboard Lift Arm; NeverGrease™ Pin Joints [Includes steering 
pin and bushing joints (standard equipment), roller elements (roller bearings) in bucket to boom joints and sliding 
elements (bushing) for boom and linkage joints (optional equipment)]; Rollover Protection Structure (ROPS); Side 
Frame; Swing Frame; Track Frame; Undercarriage Frame; X-Frame; Z-bar loader linkage (including bell crank 
and bucket driver link); Specialty booms and arms marketed as "heavy duty" by John Deere. 

 
Items Covered by StructurALL for Cut-to-Length Forestry Machines: Front frame (welded assembly); Rear frame 
(welded assembly); Crane king post with basement; Middle joint frame; Cabin swing frame; Main Boom 

 
StructurALL Warranty does not apply to: 

1. Any product used primarily in extreme duty or severe duty applications such as but not limited to: 
demolition and wrecking, chemical plant (including fertilizer plants), salt mines, steel mill, land fill and 
transfer stations, scrap handling, scarifying and other applications that are similarly destructive or similarly 
heavy duty except specialty booms and arms as stated in Section D.3 above. 

2. C-Frames on H-Series & J-Series Crawlers equipped with root rakes or used in forestry applications 
unless equipped with an "extreme duty” reinforcement package. 

3. Cut-to-Length Forestry Heads and Slash Bundler Units. 
4. Crawlers equipped with optional side booms. 
5. Cut-to-Length Forestry, Excavator, and Log Loader swing bearings. 
6. Motor Graders equipped with front- or rear-mounted snow wings. 



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 3 of 4 

D1514761 Page 5 of 7 

 

 
E. ITEMS NOT COVERED - 

John Deere is NOT responsible for the following: 
1. Freight 
2. Adjustments to compensate for wear, for periodic maintenance or adjustments that result from normal wear and 

tear. 
3. Damage caused by unapproved adjustments (electronic or mechanical) to machine or machine components 

outside of published specifications including but not limited to engine, hydraulic components and relief valves. 
4. Program updates, calibrations, and pressure adjustments. 
5. Diagnostic Time 
6. Additional Labor/Labour Time - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
7. Additional Cleaning - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
8. Rental Fees 
9. Depreciation or damage caused by normal wear or application, lack of reasonable and proper maintenance, 

failure to follow operating instructions, misuse, negligence, collision or other accidents. 
10. Premiums charged for Overtime Labor/Labour 
11. Transportation to and from the dealership. 
12. Travel time, mileage or service calls by the dealer. 
13. Non-John Deere components or modifications, Rotobec grapples, and attachments installed aftermarket. 
14. Shop supplies and maintenance items such as, but not limited to: filters, fuels, oil, hydraulic fluid, lubricants, 

coolants, conditioners, shop towels, cleaners and degreasers. Note: Reimbursement for refills of oils/coolants lost 
due to a warrantable failure is covered when a system failure occurs outside the boundaries of a normal oil 
change (within 25% of specified change interval as provided in the Operator's Manual). 

15. Torn, cut, or worn hoses. 
16. Wear items, such as, but not limited to: body liner, belts, blades, bulbs, lubricated joints (including pins and 

bushings), dry brakes, brake linings, dry clutch linings, saw blades, chains, skidder grapple shocks, color marking 
nozzles, and articulation bumpers. 

17. Items such as cutting-edge parts, delimbing knives, bucket teeth and rubber track are not warranted for 
depreciation or damage caused by normal wear, lack of proper maintenance, misuse, failure to follow operating 
instructions, the elements or accident. 

18. Any defect in a non-covered component, or damage to or failure of a covered component caused by a defect in a 
non-covered component. 

19. Secondary damage which occurs from continued operation of a product after recognition of the occurrence of a 
failure. 

20. Parts supplied or modifications done by third party suppliers. 
21. Topping off fluids when fluid levels fall in the range between low and full 
22. Parts/Kits not ordered on machine and installed aftermarket. These parts will be covered by any applicable parts 

warranty. 
23. Attachments installed aftermarket – i.e. Winch not installed at factory. 
24. Custom options installed outside the factory – i.e. G.R. Manufacturing option packages. 
25. Used Products (except as otherwise provided in section L below). 

 
F. TERMINATION OF WARRANTY- 

John Deere is relieved of its obligations under Standard Warranty, StructurALL Warranty, Factory-Installed 
Undercarriage Warranty and/or Extended Warranty if: 
1. Service (other than normal maintenance and replacement of service items) is performed by someone other than 

an authorized John Deere dealer; or 
2. The product is modified or altered in ways not approved by John Deere; or 
3. Any unapproved or improperly sized attachment is installed on the product. Approval and attachment size shall 

be at John Deere's sole discretion. (Consult dealer prior to installing attachments or product modification). 
4. The product is moved outside the US and/or Canada. 

 
G. PARTS REPLACED UNDER WARRANTY - 

Only new or remanufactured parts or components furnished or approved by John Deere, will be used if John Deere 
elects to repair the product. If any such part or component is defective in material or workmanship when installed in 
the product, John Deere will repair or replace, as it elects, such defective part or component, provided the defect is 



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement Ver. 9.0 Effective 21 March 2019 Page 4 of 4 

D1514761 Page 5 of 7 

 

reported to an authorized John Deere dealer within 90 days of installation or before expiration of the applicable 
Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL Warranty whichever is later. 

 
 

H. TELEMATICS 
NOTICE: Products may be equipped with telematics hardware and software (“Telematics”) that transmit data to John 
Deere/ Dealer. Purchaser may deactivate Telematics at www.jdlink.com. 

 

Notwithstanding Purchaser’s right, title or interest in the Products, Purchaser agrees that John Deere and Dealer 
(their affiliates, successors and assigns), without further notice to Purchaser have the right to: 
1. Access, use, collect and disclose any data generated by, collected by, or stored in, Products or any hardware or 

devices interfacing with Products (“Machine Data”); 
2. Access Machine Data directly through data reporting devices integrated within, or attached to, Products, including 

Telematics (“Data Reporting Systems”); and 
3. Update the Data Reporting Systems software from time to time. Machine Data will only be used in accordance 

with John Deere’s Machine Data Policy, located at www.JohnDeere.com/MachineDataPolicy. 
 

I. OBTAINING WARRANTY SERVICE - 
To obtain warranty service, the purchaser must request warranty service from a John Deere dealer authorized to sell 
the product to be serviced. When making such a request, the purchaser must present evidence of the product's 
delivery date, make the product available at the dealer's place of business, and inform the dealer in what way the 
purchaser believes the product to be defective. Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or 
StructurALL Warranty repairs may be made in the field if the purchaser and servicing dealer so desire. However, John 
Deere will not be responsible for any charges (such as dealer travel time, mileage or extra labor/labour) that would not 
have been incurred had the product been repaired at the dealer's place of business. 

 
J. NO IMPLIED WARRANTY, CONDITIONS OR OTHER REPRESENTATION - 

Where permitted by law, neither John Deere nor any company affiliated with it makes any warranties, representations, 
conditions or promises, express or implied, as to the quality, performance, or freedom from defect of its products, 
other than those set forth in this document and NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS 
OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

 
K. NO DEALER WARRANTY - 

The selling dealer makes no warranty of its own on any item covered by this warranty, and makes no warranty on 
other items unless the dealer delivers to the purchaser a separate written warranty certificate specifically warranting 
the item. The dealer has no authority to make any representation or promise on behalf of John Deere, or to 
modify the terms or limitations of this warranty in any way. 

 
L. USED JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS ONLY - 

John Deere will transfer remaining Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL 
Warranty to the purchaser of a used John Deere construction and/or forestry product that has been used for less than 
the full warranty period provided at the product's original retail purchase. This transfer is not effective until change of 
ownership is registered by a John Deere dealer. ALL THE TERMS, INLCUDING LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS, 
OF THE JOHN DEERE STANDARD WARRANTY, FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE WARRANTY, 
AND/OR STRUCTURALL WARRANTY ORIGINALLY PROVIDED FOR THE PRODUCT REMAIN IN EFFECT AND 
APPLICABLE. 

http://www.jdlink.com/
http://www.johndeere.com/MachineDataPolicy


Item No. 6b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date January 18, 2022 
To Mayor and City Council 
From Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE Parks/Cemetery Mower Purchase 

 
SUMMARY 
Purchase replacement mower for parks and cemetery in accordance with current CIP.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In the past, the cemetery and parks split the cost of maintenance equipment involved with mowing of both 
areas.  Over the past few years, to save money or put funds toward other uses, we have not purchased a new 
mower to replace our existing aged mowers.  Last fall, 3 of our mowers were sold due to age and cost of 
repairs. In December, I was given the approval to sign and lock-in a purchase order for a new mower to be 
delivered and invoiced in the spring.  At this time, I am asking for transparency approval for the signed quote 
for a new mower for the parks and cemetery slated by the CIP and actual need.  The purchase price is under 
budget of what was set aside in the 2022 CIP.  This rotation will continue, if possible, every 4 to 5 years to keep 
efficiency and productivity high.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1-Move to approve signed quote from Toro for a new Groundsmaster heavy duty, 72” lawn mower per 2022 
CIP. 
2-Do not approve at this time.  Availability for purchase will be extended and price may not remain within 
budget. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Approve purchase of Toro Groundsmaster heavy duty, 72” lawn mower, with funds coming out of the park 
and cemetery CIP budget. 
 
 
Attachments- MTI Distributing signed Quoted dated 12-10-2021 
 



MTI Distributing
Equiprnent Quote
December 9,2A21

City of Mora Quote Expiration Date 1t8t2422

otv Bescription 0mnia Contract
Price Each

Omnia Contract
Price Extended

New TORO GROUATDSTI4ASfE'R 3300 AWO,37.4 HP Yanmar Liquid-Cooled
Diesel, 4WD, Out-Front **mmercial Fofary &Aawer w/ 72. Sid* Discharge Tip'

1 Up Cutting Deck, Recycler Ki{, llard Canopy, Air Ride Saspensron Seat wfth
Arrn Rests, Anb*ard LCD l*fo0enter Display and Foldable Z-Post ROPS

fil 9A2, 319V2, s1 s82, 3'!978, 30669)

$31,336.s0 $31.336.50

Subtotal
Sales Tax
Total

$31,336.s0
exempt

$31

lnside Sales Representative
matt.a rntzen @l'ytrd1!Idbullng.qqr

804492-9972

City of Mora is a registered participant with Ornnia Partners (CImnia Partners # 228e529j
Quote valid far 30 days; pendlng product availability
Net 30 Terms
New Toro commercial equipment comes with a two-year manufacturer wananty
Equipment delivery and set-up at na additional charge
All cornrnercial preducts purchased by a credit card will be subject ta a 2.5a/o service fee"

Thank you for the cpportunity tc subrnit this quote. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate in contacting us.

Ryan Pannhoff Matt Arntzen
Outside Sales Represertatlve
rva n.0a nn hoff @ mtidistributinH.com

630-742-9458

! commit ta the purclzase as detailed on c1uote abave. I reserve the right ta opt aut of intended purchase at any time prior ta scltedufed delivety.



Item No. xx 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jessica Bliss, Utility Billing Clerk I 
RE: Annual MMU Cogeneration Reporting 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In 2019, the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission adopted an updated interconnection process for 
distributed energy resources to establish the application procedure and qualification criteria for all customers 
for the delivery, interconnection, metering and purchase of electricity from distributed energy resource 
facilities and to comply with applicable laws and rules governing distributed energy resources. The 
interconnection process is part of a cogeneration and small power production tariff. Annually, Mora Municipal 
Utilities (MMU) is required to file the following cogeneration reports with the City Council. Upon approval of 
the Cogeneration and Small Power Production Tariff, MMU will publish a cogeneration and small power 
generation notice to the public.  
 

1. Schedule 1- Calculation of the average retail utility energy rates 
2. Schedule 2- All standard contracts to be used with qualifying facilities, available to the public at our 

office or on the city’s website. 
3. Schedule 3- The adopted interconnection process, technical requirements and application for 

distributed energy systems, available to the public at our office or on the city’s website. 
4. Schedule 4- The estimated average incremental energy costs by seasonal, peak and off-peak periods 

and annual avoided capacity costs from SMMPA. 
5. Annual QF report as required under the Distributed Generation Rules.  

 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. Approve the revised Schedule 1 and Schedule 4 to be incorporated into MMU’s existing Distributed Energy 
Resource tariff.  
 
 
Attachments 
2021 Schedule 1, 2021 Schedule 4, 2021 QF Report 

  



 

1/14/2022  2 

SCHEDULE 1 – AVERAGE RETAIL UTILITY ENERGY 
RATE 

  
Net Energy Billing: Available to any QF of less than 40 kW capacity that does not select either Roll 
Over Credits, Simultaneous Purchase and Sale Billing or Time of Day rates. 
 
Mora Municipal Utilities shall bill QF for any excess of energy supplied by insert Utility name above 
energy supplied by the QF during each billing period according to Mora Municipal Utilities’ 
applicable rate schedule.  Mora Municipal Utilities shall pay the customer for the energy generated by 
the QF that exceeds that supplied by Mora Municipal Utilities during a billing period at the “average 
retail utility energy rate.” "Average retail utility energy rate" means, for any class of utility customer, 
the quotient of the total annual class revenue from sales of electricity minus the annual revenue 
resulting from fixed charges, divided by the annual class kilowatt-hour sales. Data from the most 
recent 12-month period available shall be used in the computation.  The “average retail utility energy 
rates” are as follows: 
 

Customer Class Average 
Retail Utility 
Energy Rate 

Commercial Elec CL3 $0.1031/kWh 
Electric Heat Rural $0.1011/kWh 
  
  
  
  

 
 
 

 
  



 

1/14/2022  3 

SCHEDULE 4 – AVERAGE INCREMENTAL COST 

 

Estimated Marginal Energy Costs ($/MWh) 
  2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 

Summer 
On Peak 44.87 37.74 38.48 36.08 35.93 
Off Peak 31.40 24.37 25.77 25.64 26.58 
All Hours 37.59 30.52 31.62 30.44 30.88 

Winter 
On Peak 56.22 43.99 42.68 42.67 42.19 
Off Peak 41.15 31.89 32.10 30.87 31.78 
All Hours 48.08 37.46 36.96 36.30 36.57 

Annual 
On Peak 50.54 40.87 40.58 39.37 39.06 
Off Peak 36.27 28.13 28.94 28.26 29.18 
All Hours 42.84 33.99 34.29 33.37 33.73 

Annual # hours on-peak:           
              

Description of season and on-peak and off-peak periods 
Summer: April through September 
Winter: October through March 
On-peak 
period: 

6 am to 10 pm Monday through Friday except holiday (New Years, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, 
Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day) 

 
Off-peak 
period: 

All other hours  

 
 
Estimated Marginal Energy Costs 
The estimated system average incremental energy costs are calculated by seasonal peak and off-peak 
periods for each of the next five years. For each seasonal period, system incremental energy costs are 
averaged during system daily peak hours, system daily off-peak hours, and all hours in the season. The 
energy costs are increased by a factor equal to 50 percent of the line losses. 
 
The energy needs of Mora Municipal Utilities are served through its membership in Southern Minnesota 
Municipal Power Agency (SMMPA).   SMMPA, in turn, is a member of the Midcontinent ISO (MISO).   
As a result, the municipal’s incremental energy cost is equivalent to the MISO hourly Locational 
Marginal Price (LMP).  Actual hourly LMP will vary significantly based on several parameters such as 
weather, energy demand, and generation availability.  The table above represents a forecast of the MISO 
hourly LMP values averaged over each specific time period at the MISO Minnesota Hub.   
 
Capacity Costs 
SMMPA, Mora Municipal Utilities’ wholesale supplier, has neither planned generating facility additions 
nor planned additional capacity purchases, other than from qualifying facilities, during the ensuing ten 
years, thus SMMPA and Mora Municipal Utilities are deemed to have no avoidable capacity costs. 
 
 

  



 

1/14/2022  4 

  

AC
CO

UN
T

FA
CI

LIT
Y C

AP
AC

TIY
 

(K
W

 A
C)

En
er

gy
 So

ur
ce

YE
AR

 
IN

TE
RC

ON
NE

CT
ED

RA
TE

KW
H 

M
M

U 
DE

LIV
ER

ED
KW

H 
M

M
U 

 
RE

CE
IV

ED
NE

T E
NE

RG
Y 

RE
CE

IV
ED

RO
LL

OV
ER

 
CR

ED
IT 

(Y
/N

)
TO

TA
L 

FA
CI

LIT
IES

07
-0

12
28

00
0-

00
-4

  (C
AR

LS
ON

)
16

So
lar

20
05

$0
.10

11
/k

W
h

19
,48

0
18

,24
0

-1
,24

0
N 

- P
aid

 at
 

ye
ar

 en
d

02
-0

03
01

00
0-

01
-1

  (J
 M

AR
TIN

)
20

So
lar

20
17

, 2
02

1 a
dd

iti
on

$0
.10

31
/k

W
h

4,2
00

18
,72

0
14

,52
0

N 
- P

aid
 at

 
ye

ar
 en

d

02
-0

02
72

00
0-

00
-9

 (C
AL

VA
RY

)
19

.99
So

lar
20

21
$0

.10
31

/k
W

h
6,4

00
6,6

40
24

0
Y

TO
TA

L S
OL

AR
55

.99
30

,08
0

43
,60

0
13

,52
0

3
TO

TA
L W

IN
D

0
TO

TA
L O

TH
ER

0
GR

AN
D 

TO
TA

L
55

.99
30

08
0

43
60

0
13

52
0

3

20
21

 Q
F R

EP
OR

T

AL
L D

IST
RI

BU
TE

D 
GE

NE
RA

TIO
N



Item No.  

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From:       Jeff Krie, Activities & Recreation Coordinator  
RE:             2022 MAC Season Schedules 

 
SUMMARY 
Review and approve the 2022 MAC swimming schedule, swim lesson schedule and program fee schedule. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Each year the City Council approves the MAC swimming schedule, swim lesson schedule and program fee 
schedule for the upcoming year. 
 
Staff would like to make the following changes to the upcoming 2022 season. 

1. We will be open 69 days this season compared to 70 days last year due to school being let out a day 
later than previous year.   

2. Due to how the 4th of July falls we will go back to four sessions of swim lessons as we done in previous 
years, instead of five.  The fifth session in 2021 was for private lessons which we should be able to add 
those numbers to the first round of private lessons or during regular swim lesson sessions.   

3. Since there was no National Night out the last two years, we will not reserve that night and leave it 
open for another opportunity or for the possibility of National Night Out.     

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the 2022 MAC swimming schedule, swim lesson schedule and program fee schedule as 
presented. 
 
 
Attachments 
2022 MAC Season Schedules 



Mora Aquatic Center    611 South Union Street    Mora, MN    320-679-1750 
City of Mora    101 Lake Street South    Mora, MN    320-679-1511 

ci.mora.mn.us 

Mora Aquatic Center 
‟Where The Community Comes Together” 

2022 MAC Swimming Schedule 
Monday, June 6th – Saturday, August 13th 

 
Open Swim 

Daily 
12:30 PM – 6:30 PM 

• Facility users are required to wear a swimsuit.  Cut-offs, shorts, shirts, exercise, workout, and other 
clothes not designed for swimming including water shoes and aqua socks will not be allowed in the 
pools. 

• Facility users are required to sign in and provide an emergency contact phone number. 
• Hours and swimming schedule is subject to change depending on weather, facility attendance, and 

conditions that may affect the health and safety of patrons.  Refunds will not be given for facility 
closures. 

• Water slides open at 12:45 PM and close at 6:15 PM. 
• Individuals not swimming, but watching others they are responsible for, will not be charged the daily 

admission fee.  

Concession Stand 
Daily 

1:00 PM – 6:30 PM 
Hot food service ends at 6:00 PM. 

Swim Lesson Mornings 
9:40 AM – 12:00 PM 
No hot food services. 

Swim Lesson Evenings 
7:00 PM – 8:30 PM 

No hot food services. 
 

Special Events 
Family Fun Night 

7:00 PM – 8:45 PM 
June 24, July 15, and August 5 

 
Private Party Rental 

Mornings 
Daily: 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

Evenings 
Daily: 7:00 PM – 9:00 PM 

Except 
Facility not available during swim lessons dates or special events. 

Contact MAC facility manager (320-679-1750) for scheduling. 
 

 
 
 

 



Mora Aquatic Center    611 South Union Street    Mora, MN    320-679-1750 
City of Mora    101 Lake Street South    Mora, MN    320-679-1511 

www.ci.mora.mn.us 

 

Mora Aquatic Center 
‟Where The Community Comes Together” 

2022 Swim Lesson Program Schedule 
 

Sessions Lesson Times 
  1. June 13 - 16   A 9:40 a.m. – 10:20 a.m. 
  2. June 20 - 23, 27 - 30   B 10:30 a.m. – 11:10 a.m. 
  3. July 11 - 14, 18 - 21   C 11:20 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
  4. August 1 - 4, 8 - 11   D 7:00 p.m. – 7:40 p.m. 
   E 7:50 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. 
 
Registration 

• Choose the swim lesson program, session number, and the lesson time letter. 
• Swim lesson registration begins April 15, 2022 at www.ci.mora.mn.us.  All registrations are completed 

in the City of Mora’s web store. 
All swim lesson participants will receive ten (10) 2022 complimentary swim tickets.  Redemption of one (1) 
complimentary swim ticket is good for either an Unlimited or Limited Daily Swim Pass during open swim from 
12:30 PM to 6:30 PM during the 2022 MAC swimming season.  Complimentary swim tickets will be available 
starting June 6, 2022 for pick-up at the MAC.  Registrations completed June 6, 2022 and after will be available 
for pick-up the following day at the MAC.   
  
Swim Lesson Program Descriptions 
 
Parent and Preschool 1 Learn to Swim Program   8 – 40-minute Lessons 

MAC Parent and Preschool 1 Learn to 
Swim Program, for ages 2 and 3 years, 

develops swimming readiness by 
emphasizing fun in the water.  Parents 
and child participate in guided practice 
that helps the child develop basic water 
skills. Parents must accompany lesson 

participant in the water.   

Sessions Lesson Times 

Registration Fee: $80.00 2, 3, 4 A, B, C, D, E 
 
 
Preschool 2 Learn to Swim Program   8 – 40-minute Lessons 

MAC Preschool 2 Learn to Swim 
Program, for ages 4 and 5 years, 
develops swimming readiness by 

emphasizing fun in the water.  Lesson 
participants participate in guided 

practice that helps the child perfect 
basic water and personal safety skills.  

Parents do not accompany lesson 
participant in the water.   

Sessions Lesson Times 

Registration Fee: $80.00 2, 3, 4 A, B, C, D, E 
 



Mora Aquatic Center    611 South Union Street    Mora, MN    320-679-1750 
City of Mora    101 Lake Street South    Mora, MN    320-679-1511 

www.ci.mora.mn.us 

 

Children Learn to Swim Program   8 – 40-minute Lessons 
MAC Children Learn to Swim Program, 
for ages 6 through 15, builds swimming 

self-confidence by developing 
swimming, diving, and personal safety 

skills. Lesson participants swimming 
abilities will be evaluated the first day.  
Participants will be placed in one of six 
levels with others close to their age and 

swimming ability.  Parents do not 
accompany participants in the water. 

Sessions Lesson Times 

Registration Fee: $80.00 2, 3, 4 A, B, C, D, E 
 
 
 
 
Private Learn to Swim Program   4 – 40-minute Lessons 

MAC Private Learn to Swim Program, 
for all ages, builds swimming self-

confidence by developing swimming 
diving and personal safety skills.  Learn 

new skills or brush up on old skills 
through individual instruction.  Lesson 
participants will be evaluated the first 
day, and a program will be developed 

to accomplish individual goals.  

Session Lesson Times 

Registration Fee: $80.00 1 A, B, C, D, E 
 
 
 
 
Transfer / Refund Policy 
Swim lesson transfers may be requested by email to Jeff or contacting Jeff at 320-674-4021.  Transfer requests 
will be granted up to five (5) working days before the lesson is scheduled to start.  Lesson registrations are final. 
Cancellations and no shows are not refundable. 
Lesson Time or Session Transfer Fee: $10.00 
 
 
 
 

 

Weather Policy 
Swim lessons will be cancelled if Mora is under a National Weather Service issued severe weather warning, 
during lightning storms, or heavy rain.  MAC staff will make every reasonable attempt to hold swim lessons and 
have participants in the water.  During periods of cold weather and light rain, some aquatic skills can be 
discussed and practiced on land.  Please always come to the MAC prepared for cool weather by wearing warm 
clothes over your swimsuit.  Weather cancellations will be made fifteen (15) minutes before the start of each 
lesson.  Please call the MAC (320-679-1750) for current updates.  Weather cancelled lessons will not be made-
up or refunds offered. 

 



Mora Aquatic Center     611 South Union Street     Mora, MN     320-679-1750 
City of Mora     101 Lake Street South     320-679-1511 

ci.mora.mn.us 

Mora Aquatic Center 
‟Where The Community Comes Together” 

2022 Program Fee Schedule 
Lessons 

Preschool, Children, and Private Learn to Swim Programs $ 86.00 
Instructor Aid Course and Community Water Safety Course $ 86.00 
Lifeguard Training Course $ 172.00 
Lesson Transfer Fee $ 10.00 
See Mora Aquatic Center 2022 Swim Lesson Schedule for complete listing of lesson times, class information, and 
requirements. 

  

Daily Swim Pass 
Unlimited Daily Swim Pass  $ 8.75 
Limited Daily Swim Pass (Pool use only, no waterslides) $ 6.50 

• One child two (2) years of age and under is free with one (1) paid Daily Swim Pass.   
• Children under the age of eight (8) are required to be accompanied by a parent, guardian, sitter or sibling 

of at least twelve (12) years of age while using the facility. 
  

• Waterslide users must be at least forty-two (42) inches in height and able to ride the slide by themselves.  
Patrons less than this height will be issued a Limited Daily Swim Pass. 

  

• Drop slide, diving board, and deep-water users must be able to satisfactory pass a swim test.   
• All facility users are required to wear a swimsuit.  Cut-offs, shorts, shirts, exercise, workout and other 

clothes not designed for swimming will not be allowed. 
  

• Hours and swimming schedule are subject to change depending on weather, facility attendance, and 
conditions that may affect the health and safety of patrons. 

  

• Daily Swim Pass purchases are final, and refunds will not be offered for facility closures.   
See Mora Aquatic Center Regulations for a complete listing of all facility regulations.    

Bonus Swim Tickets 
Sheet of Twenty (20) Bonus Swim Tickets (Orange Tickets) $ 86.00 

• Redemption of one (1) Bonus Swim ticket is good for either an Unlimited or Limited Daily Swim Pass.   
• Bonus Swim Tickets may be purchased at the MAC or at www.ci.mora.mn.us.    
• Bonus Swim Tickets do not expire and may be used for Daily Swim Passes in future years.    
• Bonus Swim Ticket purchases are final, and refunds will not be made.    

Special Events 
Family Fun Night (June 24, July 15, and August 5, from 7pm – 8:45pm) $ 6.00 

• Redemption of cash, one (1) Bonus Swim Ticket (orange ticket), Visa, MasterCard and Discover debit and 
credit cards are acceptable forms of payment for this event.  Complimentary swim tickets issued to swim 
lesson participants will not be accepted. 

• Paying participants will receive one (1) hot dog, bag of chips and a drink while quantities last.  

  

See Mora Aquatic Center Regulations for a complete listing of all facility regulations.    

Private Party Rental 
Two (2) Hour Private Party $  325.00 

• Purchase of a Private Party Rental constitutes unlimited use of the Mora Aquatic Center during the rental 
period.  Waterslide, drop slide, diving board and deep-water restrictions apply.  A Private Party Rental 
does not constitute special privileges or deviation from MAC regulations.  

  

• Private Party Rental includes MAC supervisor, lifeguards, and office / concession staff.  Hot food is not 
served unless prior arrangements have been made at time of scheduling. 

  

• Scheduling of a Private Party Rental must be made at least ten (10) days before scheduled rental date.  
Full payment is required at time of scheduling.  Contact the MAC manager after pool opening or Jeff at 
Mora City Hall (320-679-1511 ext. 127) prior to pool opening for scheduling. 

  

• See Mora Aquatic Center Private Party Rental Agreement and Mora Aquatic Center Regulations for a 
complete listing of all terms, conditions, and regulations. 

  

Program Payment 
• The Mora Aquatic Center accepts cash, Visa, MasterCard, and Discover debit and credit cards. 
• The holder’s signature is required in the presence of MAC staff. 

  

 



Item No. 8c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 

Date January 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Angela Grafstrom, Community Development DIrector 
RE County EDA Appointment Recommendation 
 
SUMMARY 

 
I attended the County EDA board meeting on January 12, 2022.  At the meeting they had 3 vacancies to fill, but 
they were also amending the EDA by-laws to make it more uniform as to how seats were filled by cities and the 
townships.  To amend their bylaws, they need to make the changes and present it to the Commissioners.  Once 
the bylaws are amended, they can appoint the City of Mora member.   

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
Sara Treiber has been the City of Mora representative on the County EDA. She was appointed when she was a 
councilor, but has continued to serve in the role since her council term ended.  Lowell Sedlacek has applied to 
the County EDA to fill the City of Mora seat.  The County timeline to making the appointment is as follows: 
 
January 18:   

Mora City Council will approve their recommendation to the County EDA 

February 9:  
County EDA will discuss bylaws amendment. This is because they realized during their Jan. 12th 
meeting that they couldn’t make a recommendation until they amend their bylaws.  So on Feb. 9th after 
(and if) they amend their bylaws, they could recommend someone to the County Board of 
Commissioners.  They need the City of Mora’s recommendation to the County EDA for this meeting. 

February 15:   
The County EDA will draft something for the County Board meeting, which will include the EDA’s 
recommendation and the Mora City Council’s recommendation.  The County Board will make their 
appointment based on the County EDA’s and the City Council’s recommendation but ultimately, from 
what I understand, the County Board will still make the appointment because it’s the County’s EDA.   

 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

 
 The City EDA is separate from the County EDA.  The County EDA has given the City of Mora an opportunity to 

make a recommendation to the County EDA as to who they would like to see fill the position.  

 The City of Mora Community Development Director will continue to attend the County EDA meetings to stay 
informed of opportunities and events coordinated or transacted by the County EDA and will continue to report the 
meetings to the City Council.  

 Currently, 2 Mora residents have expressed interest in representing the City of Mora on the County EDA.  These 2 
residents are Sara Treiber and Lowell Sedlacek.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
The Mora City Council should make a recommendation to the County EDA Board as to who they would like to 
see appointed to the County EDA Board to represent the City of Mora:   Sara Treiber or Lowell Sedlacek  
 



From: Heidi Steinmetz
To: Natasha Segelstrom
Subject: FW: EDA Term
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 2:53:53 PM
Importance: High

Below is the email the County Coordinator’s office received from Sara.
 

From: Sara J. Treiber [mailto:streiber@mlcv.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 2:47 PM
To: Kelsey Schiferli <kelsey.schiferli@co.kanabec.mn.us>
Cc: Alan Skramstad <alanskramstad@outlook.com>; Heidi Steinmetz
<Heidi.Steinmetz@co.kanabec.mn.us>
Subject: EDA Term
Importance: High
 

Good afternoon – this email is in response to your letter dated December 6th, which I received
today.  It is my understanding from the Mayor of Mora, that I should continue to serve on this Board
for the next term.  I have copied him on this email if you need his approval.
 
Please let know what else you need from me on this matter.  Thanks!  ST
 
Sara Jayne Treiber
Business Planner and Property Officer
MLCV and Circle Sage Property Management
320.532.8807 (office)   320.279.0548 (cell)  streiber@mlcv.com
MLCV -- “Connecting People, ideas and Capital”
Circle Sage Property Management – “Helping people connect and thrive where they live and work”
 

mailto:Heidi.Steinmetz@co.kanabec.mn.us
mailto:n.segelstrom@cityofmora.com
mailto:streiber@mlcv.com






Item No. 9a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Brett Anderson, Fire Chief 
 Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE:  2023 Mora Area Fire Department (MAFD) Budget  

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will adopt the 2023 MAFD budget. The budget must be sent to contracted cities and 
townships no later than February 1, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
At the January 4, 2022 meeting, the city council reviewed the proposed 2023 MAFD budget and Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP), which includes a decrease of 2.83% from the 2022 budget.  
 
The city council discussed the budget and did not have any changes or edits to be made. Thus, the 
budget is attached for final review and consideration. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Review, edit and adopt the 2023 preliminary MAFD budget. 
a. Suggest areas and/or projects that could be increased or decreased for 2023. Increasing line items 

increases the preliminary budget. Decreasing line items does not eliminate them from future 
budget years. Rather, it puts more burden on future budget years and may result in a larger 
increase in the future. 

 
2. Review and approve the 2023 MAFD budget. 

b. Formal approval must occur at this meeting in order for staff to distribute the budget to 
contracted cities and townships before the deadline. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to adopt the 2023 MAFD budget and CIP as presented or amended, and direct staff to distribute 
the budget to contracted cities and townships no later than February 1, 2022. 
 
 
Attachments 
Fire Dept 2023 Budget 
Fire Dept 2023 CIP 
2023 City/Townships Contributions and Comparisons  



12/29/21 9:17 AM

Budget Prelim - Revenue - Fire

CITY OF MORA
Page 1

Current Period: January 2022

Budget-2023

Preliminary

Last Dimension
2020

Amount
2021

Budget
2021

Amount
2022

Budget
2022 YTD

Amount
2023

Budget
Diff From

Current

%Diff
from Cur
Yr 2022

FUND 222 FIRE FUND

Dept 42220 FIRE

31910 Penalties & Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

33160 Federal Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

33422 Other State Grants & Aids $3,184.00 $5,945.00 $6,536.10 $6,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$2,000.00 -33.33%

34202 Fire Protection/Calls $34,287.50 $45,000.00 $42,790.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

34203 Police & Fire Reports $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

34206 Fire Protection Services $106,308.00 $91,543.00 $91,543.00 $102,375.00 $0.00 $96,411.00 -$5,964.00 -5.83%

36101 Special Assessments $550.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

36102 Int/Pen on Spec Assmts $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 -100.00%

36215 Dividends $303.00 $270.00 $893.00 $270.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$270.00 -100.00%

36230 Contributions & Donations $18,401.00 $0.00 $9,903.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

37150 Misc Income $5.00 $0.00 $662.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39101 Sale of Fixed Assets $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39211 Trf from General Fund $93,548.58 $37,795.00 $37,795.00 $45,938.00 $0.00 $41,755.00 -$4,183.00 -9.11%

39214 Trf from Capital Projects Fund $17,800.00 $112,530.00 $102,080.00 $15,400.00 $0.00 $17,950.00 $2,550.00 16.56%

$284,387.08 $293,183.00 $292,852.44 $210,083.00 $0.00 $200,116.00 -$9,967.00Dept 42220 FIRE

$284,387.08 $293,183.00 $292,852.44 $210,083.00 $0.00 $200,116.00 -$9,967.00FUND 222 FIRE FUND



Last Dimension
2020

Amount
2021

Budget
2021

Amount
2022

Budget
2022 YTD

Amount
2023

Budget
Diff From

Current

%Diff
from Cur
Yr 2022

Page 2

12/29/21 9:17 AM

Budget Prelim - Revenue - Fire

CITY OF MORA

Current Period: January 2022

Budget-2023

Preliminary

$284,387.08 $293,183.00 $292,852.44 $210,083.00 $0.00 $200,116.00 -$9,967.00



12/28/21 2:11 PM

Budget Prelim - Expenditures - Fire

CITY OF MORA
Page 1

Current Period: January 2022

Budget-2023

Preliminary

Last Dimension
2020

Amount
2021

Budget
2021

Amount
2022

Budget
2022 YTD

Amount
2023

Budget

Diff
From

Current

%Diff
from
Cur

Yr 2022

FUND 222 FIRE FUND

Dept 42220 FIRE

101 Wages & Salaries $56,970.74 $67,399.00 $56,069.95 $64,940.00 $0.00 $62,000.00 -$2,940.00 -4.53%

121 PERA $211.20 $849.00 $53.53 $665.00 $0.00 $200.00 -$465.00 -69.92%

122 FICA $3,524.66 $4,158.00 $3,474.89 $4,006.00 $0.00 $3,850.00 -$156.00 -3.89%

123 Medicare $824.47 $975.00 $812.73 $939.00 $0.00 $900.00 -$39.00 -4.15%

125 ICMA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

130 VEBA $101.59 $6.00 $0.39 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$6.00 -100.00%

131 Health Insurance $445.82 $379.00 $149.37 $379.00 $0.00 $380.00 $1.00 0.26%

132 Life Insurance $14.15 $5.00 $2.96 $5.00 $0.00 $5.00 $0.00 0.00%

133 Dental Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

142 Unemployment Benefit Pmts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

200 Office Supplies $0.00 $300.00 $108.68 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 0.00%

211 Cleaning Supplies $22.96 $200.00 $1.29 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 0.00%

212 Motor Fuels $2,456.41 $3,500.00 $3,129.74 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

213 Lubricants & Additives $3,290.30 $500.00 $26.97 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 0.00%

218 Other Operating Supplies $1,102.28 $2,000.00 $209.98 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

219 Uniforms $7,513.50 $8,500.00 $1,304.54 $8,500.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 $1,000.00 11.76%

222 Tires $0.00 $0.00 $903.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

230 Repair/Maint - Bldg & Equip $34,239.75 $22,000.00 $25,804.61 $26,000.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 -$2,000.00 -7.69%

240 Small Tools & Equipment $21,573.19 $10,000.00 $12,068.48 $12,960.00 $0.00 $12,950.00 -$10.00 -0.08%

304 Legal Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

305 Medical Services $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

312 Professional Services - Misc $3,443.50 $6,000.00 $3,165.50 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $500.00 10.00%

315 Collection Services $433.00 $0.00 $306.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

321 Telephone $814.69 $200.00 $900.00 $800.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $200.00 25.00%

322 Postage $180.20 $200.00 $240.00 $200.00 $0.00 $300.00 $100.00 50.00%

331 Meetings, Training, & Travel $5,820.00 $9,000.00 $4,081.10 $9,000.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

343 Advertising $94.80 $0.00 $299.34 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 0.00%

360 Insurance $3,735.94 $4,510.00 $2,788.30 $4,961.00 $0.00 $4,961.00 $0.00 0.00%

361 Workers Comp Insurance $19,003.80 $23,216.00 $16,056.10 $25,215.00 $0.00 $27,015.00 $1,800.00 7.14%



Last Dimension
2020

Amount
2021

Budget
2021

Amount
2022

Budget
2022 YTD

Amount
2023

Budget

Diff
From

Current

%Diff
from
Cur

Yr 2022

Page 2

12/28/21 2:11 PM

Budget Prelim - Expenditures - Fire

CITY OF MORA

Current Period: January 2022

Budget-2023

Preliminary

381 Electricity $2,593.93 $4,000.00 $3,065.49 $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 0.00%

382 Water $292.66 $350.00 $292.66 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 0.00%

383 Natural Gas - Heat $3,273.68 $4,500.00 $3,021.84 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

384 Garbage Removal $0.00 $0.00 $49.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

385 Sewer $301.47 $400.00 $301.47 $400.00 $0.00 $350.00 -$50.00 -12.50%

386 Storm Water $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

416 Rentals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

432 Bad Debts/NSF Checks $500.00 $2,000.00 $4,715.00 $700.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,300.00 185.71%

433 Dues & Subscriptions $2,215.00 $1,200.00 $490.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $1,500.00 150.00%

437 Miscellaneous $10.00 $500.00 $190.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 0.00%

500 Capital Outlay $73,960.14 $100,000.00 $101,900.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 0.00%

711 Trf to General Fund $16,808.00 $15,336.00 $3,750.00 $15,336.00 $0.00 $18,250.00 $2,914.00 19.00%

714 Trf to Capital Projects Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$265,771.83 $293,183.00 $249,733.43 $205,762.00 $0.00 $209,411.00 $3,649.00Dept 42220 FIRE

$265,771.83 $293,183.00 $249,733.43 $205,762.00 $0.00 $209,411.00 $3,649.00FUND 222 FIRE FUND



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Fire Department pagers.

Project # 2220-2019-11

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

A pager is worn by every firefighter to alert them of a call.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 7 years
Project Name Fire Dept Pagers Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $10,400

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

8,3202,080 2,080 2,080 2,080240 - Small Tools & Equipment

2,080 2,080 2,080 2,080 8,320Total

Prior

2,080

Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

8,3202,080 2,080 2,080 2,080222 - Fire Fund Operating 
Budget

2,080 2,080 2,080 2,080 8,320Total

Prior

2,080

Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Current camera (2019) is a 2012 thermal imaging camera.

Project # 2220-2019-12

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

This camera is used to locate victims in initial attack and find hot spots in overhaul.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept Thermal Camera Replacement Category I.T. Equipment

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $7,500

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

7,5007,500500 - Capital Outlay

7,500 7,500Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

7,5007,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

7,500 7,500Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Turnout gear includes: helmet, jacket, pants, boots, and hood. One set is estimated to cost approximately $2,500.

Project # 2220-2019-13

Priority 3 - Important

 Justification

Turnout gear is worn by every firefighter at every call, and is only useable for 10 years, per NFPA.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept Turnout Gear Replacement Category Furniture & Fixtures

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $45,000

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

37,5007,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500219 - Uniforms

7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500Total

Prior

7,500

Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

3,7503,750222 - Fire Fund Operating 
Budget

33,7503,750 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500Total

Prior

7,500

Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

The Fire Department requires 1,500 feet of 2.5" hose.

Project # 2220-2019-20

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used for defensive fire attack and also runs from the pumper to a splitter for 2" to 1.75".

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 2.5" Hose Replacement Category Furniture & Fixtures

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $4,500

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

2,250450 450 450 450 450240 - Small Tools & Equipment

450 450 450 450 450 2,250Total

Prior

450

Total

Future

1,800

Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

2,250450 450 450 450 450407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

450 450 450 450 450 2,250Total

Prior

450

Total

Future

1,800

Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Currently in 2019, the Fire Department has 4,000 feet of 1.75" attack line hose.

Project # 2220-2019-21

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used to attack a fire on the offense from the inside or outside of a structure or and working fire.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 1.75" Attack Line Hose Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

5,0001,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000240 - Small Tools & Equipment

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000Total

Prior

1,000

Total

Future

4,000

Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

5,0001,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000Total

Prior

1,000

Total

Future

4,000

Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota Contact Fire Chief

Data in Year 2023
Department 2220 - Fire Dept

 Description

Currently in 2019, the Fire Department has 2,400 feet of this large diameter 5" hose.

Project # 2220-2019-23

Priority 2 - Essential

 Justification

This hose is used to supply water to a pumper or ladder fire truck from a hydrant or a relay pumper.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years
Project Name Fire Dept 5" Hose Replacement Category Heavy Machinery & Equipmen

Type Equipment

Total Project Cost: $16,500

Status Active

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Expenditures

7,5001,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500240 - Small Tools & Equipment

1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,500Total

Prior

1,500

Total

Future

7,500

Total

Total2022 2023 2024 2025 2026Funding Sources

7,5001,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500407 - Future Fire Equipment 
Fund Reserves

1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,500Total

Prior

1,500

Total

Future

7,500

Total

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



Capital Improvement Program

City of Mora, Minnesota

PROJECTS BY YEAR

Data in Year 2023

Project Name Department Project # Priority  Project Cost

2023

2220-2019-11Fire Dept Pagers Replacement 3 2,0802220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-12Fire Dept Thermal Camera Replacement 3 7,5002220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-13Fire Dept Turnout Gear Replacement 3 7,5002220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-20Fire Dept 2.5" Hose Replacement 2 4502220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-21Fire Dept 1.75" Attack Line Hose Replacement 2 1,0002220 - Fire Dept

2220-2019-23Fire Dept 5" Hose Replacement 2 1,5002220 - Fire Dept

20,030Total  for 2023

GRAND TOTAL 20,030

Wednesday, January 12, 2022Capital Improvement Program 2022-2031



2023 Budget - Expenditures $209,411
2023 Budget - Revenues ($61,950)
2023 Budget - Surplus/(Deficit) ($147,461)
2020 Final Surplus/(Deficit) - Audited $9,295
2023 Budget - Operational Contribution $138,166
2023 Future Fire Equip Fund - Truck Replacement $82,000
2023 Future Fire Equip Fund - Equipment Replacement $30,000
2023 Future Fire Equip Fund - Building Maintenance $30,000
2023 Future Fire Equip Fund Contribution $142,000
2023 Total City/Township Contributions Needed $280,166

Unit of 
Government

Property Market 
Value

Portion of  
Town/City 

Served
Value Served

Allocation  
(by Value 
Served)

Operating 
Budget 

(Allocated) 

Future Fire 
Equip Fund 

(Allocated)

2023 
Grand 
Total

1 Arthur Twp $181,660,200 79.00% $143,511,558 12.01% $16,599 $17,060 $33,659 1

2 Brunswick Twp $140,152,700 62.50% $87,595,438 7.33% $10,132 $10,413 $20,545 2

3 Comfort Twp $120,578,000 100.00% $120,578,000 10.09% $13,946 $14,333 $28,279 3

4 Grass Lake Twp $99,225,100 19.00% $18,852,769 1.58% $2,181 $2,241 $4,422 4

5 Hillman Twp $66,403,300 37.50% $24,901,238 2.08% $2,880 $2,960 $5,840 5

6 Knife Lake Twp $172,686,700 100.00% $172,686,700 14.46% $19,973 $20,528 $40,501 6

7 Mora, City of $361,000,400 100.00% $361,000,400 30.22% $41,755 $42,913 $84,668 7

8 Peace Twp $138,785,900 100.00% $138,785,900 11.62% $16,052 $16,498 $32,550 8

9 Pomroy Twp $55,214,900 50.00% $27,607,450 2.31% $3,193 $3,282 $6,475 9

10 Quamba, City of $6,414,400 100.00% $6,414,400 0.54% $742 $762 $1,504 10

11 Whited Twp $92,622,100 100.00% $92,622,100 7.75% $10,713 $11,010 $21,723 11

Grand Total $1,434,743,700 $1,194,555,953 100.00% $138,166 $142,000 $280,166

MORA AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT
 2023 Fire Protection Services - City/Township Contributions

12/28/2021



MORA AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL COMPARISONS 

Annual Budget Components 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change ($) Change (%)

Budgeted Expenditures 155,203   183,305   185,583   293,183    205,762    209,411    3,649   1.77%

Credit for Budgeted Revenues (35,000)    (44,440)    (46,315)    (163,845)   (61,770)     (61,950)     (180) 0.29%

Credit for Prior Year Surplus (6,485)      (8,195)      -   -   -   (9,295)       (9,295) 0.00%

Charge for Prior Year Deficit -   -   6,841       - 4,321 - (4,321) -36.84%

Operational Contribution 113,718  130,670  146,109  129,338    148,313    138,166    (10,147)   -6.84%

FFEF - Truck Replacement 70,000     80,000     80,000     107,930    80,000      82,000      2,000   2.50%

FFEF - Equipment Replacement -  15,000 25,000     17,720      25,000      30,000      5,000   20.00%

FFEF - Building Maintenance -  25,000 35,000     16,800      35,000      30,000      (5,000)     -14.29%

Future Fire Equip Fund Contribution 70,000     120,000  140,000  142,450    140,000    142,000    2,000   1.43%

Budgeted Debt Service 117,300  -  -  -   -   -   -       0.00%

Total Annual Contributions Needed 301,018  250,670  286,109  271,788    288,313    280,166    (8,147)     -2.83%

Annual Contributions Needed (Allocated) 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change ($) Change (%)

Arthur Twp 32,155     31,334     36,659     33,689      34,216      33,659      (557) -1.63%

Brunswick Twp 19,726     20,530     23,861     21,014      21,166      20,545      (621) -2.93%

Comfort Twp 28,147     26,972     29,712     28,036      29,859      28,279      (1,580) -5.29%

Grass Lake Twp 4,568       4,913       5,360       4,778        4,692        4,422        (270) -5.75%

Hillman Twp 5,898       5,866       6,317       6,119        6,318        5,840        (478) -7.57%

Knife Lake Twp 33,510     34,868     39,961     36,227      39,911      40,501      590  1.48%

Mora, City of 118,787   67,681     77,938     79,424      89,300      84,668      (4,632)     -5.19%

Peace Twp 29,320     29,729     32,866     30,367      31,683      32,550      867      2.74%

Pomroy Twp 7,326       7,370       8,110       7,397        6,936        6,475        (461) -6.65%

Quamba, City of 1,555       1,429       1,492       1,477        1,612        1,504        (108) -6.70%

Whited Twp 20,029     19,978     23,833     23,260      22,620      21,723      (897) -3.97%

Total Annual Contributions Needed 301,021   250,670   286,109   271,788    288,313    280,166    (8,147)     -2.83%

Historical Allocation Percentages 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change (%)

Arthur Twp 10.68% 12.50% 12.81% 12.40% 11.87% 12.01% 1.23%

Brunswick Twp 6.55% 8.19% 8.34% 7.73% 7.34% 7.33% -0.11%

Comfort Twp 9.35% 10.76% 10.38% 10.32% 10.36% 10.09% -2.53%

Grass Lake Twp 1.52% 1.96% 1.87% 1.76% 1.63% 1.58% -3.03%

Hillman Twp 1.96% 2.34% 2.21% 2.25% 2.19% 2.08% -4.88%

Knife Lake Twp 11.13% 13.91% 13.97% 13.33% 13.84% 14.46% 4.43%

Mora, City of 39.46% 27.00% 27.24% 29.22% 30.97% 30.22% -2.43%

Peace Twp 9.74% 11.86% 11.49% 11.17% 10.99% 11.62% 5.73%

Pomroy Twp 2.43% 2.94% 2.83% 2.72% 2.41% 2.31% -3.94%

Quamba, City of 0.52% 0.57% 0.52% 0.54% 0.56% 0.54% -3.96%

Whited Twp 6.65% 7.97% 8.33% 8.56% 7.85% 7.75% -1.17%

Total Allocation - All 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%



Item No. 9b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date January 18, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Park Board Application 
 
SUMMARY 
Each year City Council reviews the board and commission vacancies and will review applicants and determine 
who will fill the vacant seat. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On January 4, 2022 City Council appointed Stefan Collins as Park Board member. It was later discovered that 
the applicant was not a resident or property owner within city limits. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Direct staff to advertise immediately to fill the Park Board vacancy. 
 
 
 



[Type text] 
 

 
December 2021  

 
During the month of December, 2021 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 
approximately 445 calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were traffic 
enforcement/complaints (89), medical emergencies (82), and suspicious persons/activity (34) 
 
KCSO contract deputies participated in holiday Shop With a Cop where selected children had the opportunity 
to purchase holiday gifts for themselves, siblings, and guardians. 
 
 
 
Contract deputies received continuing education/training in the following areas: 
 

- Use of Force Physical Tactics 
- Low light/adverse weather Firearms qualification 

 
 
 

 
  
The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County. 
The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions, 
comments, or concerns. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sergeant Dylan VanGorden  #3104 
 
 
 



Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

12/21 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

16 16

Agency Assist 18 18

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

4 4

Animal-All Other 7 7

Building Security Checks 1 1

Civil Assist 7 7

Community 1 1

Crim Sex 1 1

Disorderly Conduct 6 6

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 5 5

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 4 4

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 1 1

Foot Patrol 16 16

Found - animals, property, etc 6 6

Fraud 1 1

Harassing communications calls 1 1

Health and Safety 3 3

Information and misc calls 15 15

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

2 2

Juvenile Tobacco complaints 1 1

Maltreatment 9 9

Medical Emergency 82 82

Meetings and Presentations 2 2

Missing Person(s) 3 3

Motorist Assist calls 1 1

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

2 2

Parking Violations 1 1

POR- Predatory Offender calls 25 25

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2

Printed On: 01/14/22 08:37CAD Summary Report



12/21 Total

Public assist calls 9 9

Records checks 1 1

Scams 6 6

Secure Helipad 11 11

Snowbird Parking 31 31

Stolen 1 1

Stop arm violations 1 1

Sudden Deaths and Bodies found 2 2

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

34 34

Theft-not vehicle 8 8

Threats 2 2

Traffic / Driving complaints 9 9

Traffic Accident 5 5

Traffic Violation 75 75

Transport - Inmates 1 1

Unwanted person 7 7

Vehicle off Road 2 2

Violation of Court Order 4 4

Warrant Entry and Arrests 1 1

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 15 15

Total 467 467

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2

Printed On: 01/14/22 08:37CAD Summary Report



[Type text] 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2021 Year End Report 
 
 
 

City of Mora 
Law Enforcement Services 

 
 
 
 

 
Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
 
 

Sergeant Dylan VanGorden 
 
 



[Type text] 
 
During 2021, five Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office Contract Deputies provided law enforcement services to 
the City of Mora. The five deputies included four patrolmen and one sergeant.   
 
During 2021 the five contract deputies patrolled/traveled over 75,000 miles while serving the citizens of 
Mora.  This total does not include mileage contributed by deputies, investigators, sergeants and 
administration not specifically included in the law enforcement services contract that work for the Kanabec 
County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
While providing 24 hour per day 7 days a week coverage and responding to calls for service, the assigned 
contract deputies provided the following services, including but not limited to: 

 funeral escorts 
 parade escorts 
 attend scheduled department head meetings 
 monthly activity reports 
 attend city council meetings when requested 
 complete background checks for city licensing and permits 
 complete city employee alcohol tests 
 tobacco/alcohol compliance checks 
 foot patrols in the downtown area to include the city parks 
 attend school sponsored events 

 
In addition to the above mentioned law enforcement services, the contract deputies took part in the 
following community activities, including but not limited to:  

 Vasaloppet  
 County Fair 
 Towards Zero Death Initiative  
 Shop with a Cop (Holiday season) 
 Shop with a Cop (Back to school) 
 Toys for Kids 

 
 

 
Contract cars participated in Continuing Education in 2021.  Some of these courses include: 

 Use of Force (Defensive Tactics & Legal Issues) 
 Use of Force Physical tactics/self defense 
 First Responder/CPR 
 Firearms Qualifications 
 Emergency vehicle operations 
 Peace Officer Accredited Training Online (PATROL) 
 Criminal Interdiction Techniques For Patrol Officers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



[Type text] 
 
Total ICR’s in 2020 = 4,727 
Total ICR’s in 2021 = 5,274 
 
As indicated above, Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office Contract Deputies responded to and/or initiated 5,274 
calls for service in 2021, an increase of 547 from 2020. This increase is largely attributed to the reopening of 
businesses and public activities. The Most common calls for service were Medical emergencies (803), Traffic 
stops/complaints (875), and Suspicious Persons/Activity (373). On average, contract deputies were each 
responsible for more than 1,300 calls for service throughout the year.  
 
 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office Contract Cars continue to maintain a community oriented law enforcement 
approach, integrated with proactive enforcement, to decrease crimes against persons and deter other 
criminal activity and nuisances. The Kanabec County Sheriff Office is proud to provide law enforcement 
services within the City of Mora and looks forward to the continued partnership. 
 



 
 

 
Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update 
 
                                December 2021 

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and 
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month. 

Fire Calls (Paid) 

 12-2-21 extrication  
 12-2-21 Decontamination at Welia 
 12-9-21 House / Garage fire 
 12-12-21 dryer fire canceled in route 
 12-13-21 Lift assist/ CPR 
 12-13-21 Phone box fire  
 12-15-21 rollover extrication  
 12-15-21 camper fire 
 12-15-21 hot outlet 
 12-18-21 propane leak 
 12-19-21 cancelled in route 
 12-23-21 propane smell 
 12-27-21 lift assist 
 12-27-21 shed fire 
 12-28-21 trailer house fire 
 12-29-21 cancelled in route  

Training and Education (Paid) 

 CPR refresher certification 
 Business and Fire Dept meeting  

Maintenance (not paid) 

 All trucks done twice 

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid) 

 Interview new officers  
 Interview new FF candidate  

 



 
2021 

YEAR END REPORT 
 

 
 
 

MORA AREA 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
Founded 1904 



 
The Mora Area Fire Department (MAFD) provides fire suppression, fire prevention and rescue services to the 
City of Mora, City of Quamba and all or part of the following townships: Arthur, Brunswick, Comfort, Grass 
Lake, Hillman, Knife Lake, Peace, Pomroy and Whited. The service area covers over 240 square miles with a 
population of around 12,000. 
  
The Mission of the MAFD is to minimize loss of life and property from fires, natural disasters, and life-
threatening situations and to assist other emergency agencies. 
 
The MAFD strives to be known as an innovative and progressive fire department. Our members are dedicated to 
the delivery of effective fire suppression, rescue services, and quality fire safety education to the public at a 
reasonable cost. 
 
The MAFD is committed to at least one training per month which must total 75 hours every three years to stay 
state licensed. We also attend one department meeting each month. Firefighters preform truck maintenance and 
safety checks on each of our fire trucks, so they are ready to meet our community needs 24/7. 
 
The MAFD had a total of 98 calls for service in 2021.  Calls for service do not include the calls that were 
canceled prior to leaving the fire hall. 
 
 The Mora Area Fire Department recently participated in a Public Protection Classification (PPC) evaluation 
with Insurance Services Office, Inc. (ISO), and is pleased to announce an improved PPC grade. MAFD upgraded 
from an ISO 5 down to a 4.    
 
According to the ISO website only 14% of fire departments in the nation and only 6% of fire departments in 
Minnesota have a Better Iso then MAFD. This includes all fire departments even full time fully staffed 
departments. 
 
PPC is important to communities and fire departments as well. Communities whose PPC improves may see 
lower insurance prices. PPC also provides fire departments with a valuable benchmark, and is used by MAFD as 
a valuable tool when planning, budgeting, and justifying fire protection improvements 
 
MAFD staff has worked hard to make great progress over the last few years to improve our ISO rating, ensuring 
excellent fire protection services are available to our community is our highest priority 
 
The MAFD members continued to volunteer time to help with fire prevention activities throughout the 
community. Mora Fire members help run visits with school classrooms, tours at the fire hall, and trips to daycare 
centers in Mora. 
 
Members of the fire department are also members of the Mora Area Fire Department Relief Association. The 
relief association provides a retirement program for the firefighters, but also supplements the annual budget to 
purchase training equipment and fire education materials for the fire department. They raise money by hosting 
Fire Ball at the Hall, Santa Breakfast, and collecting aluminum cans which are turned in for money. 
 
Thank you for your support in 2021 making it another great year for the department. We look forward to serving 
you in the years to come. If you ever have questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at 
fire.chief@cityofmora.com or on my cell 320-282-9200. 
 
Have a Great 2022! 
 
Chief Brett J Anderson  
 
 

mailto:fire.chief@cityofmora.com


 

Park Board – 01/11/2022  Page 1 of 2 

City of Mora, MN 
PARK BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 
 

January 11, 2022 
 

Present: Steven Holcombe, Sam Pioske, Kyle Shepard 
Absent:  Curt Sammann 
Staff Present: Joe Kohlgraf, Jeff Krie,  
Others Present: None  
 
1. Call to Order.  Chair Pioske called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
2. Roll Call.  Steven Holcombe – present                

           Sam Pioske – present 
           Curt Sammann – absent 
           Kyle Sheppard – present 
 

3. Adopt Agenda.  Motion by Shepard, second by Holcombe to adopt the January 11, 2021 
meeting agenda as presented. All present voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 
4. Minutes.  Motion by Sheppard, second by Holcombe to approve the December 14, 2021 

meeting minutes as presented. All present voted aye. Motion carried. 
 
5. Public Hearing. The City of Mora is establishing a neighborhood park in the Fox Run area.  The 

two parcels on Nelson Ave have been dedicated for the use of park space and must be used as 
such.  Tonight, the Park Board is holding a public hearing  to receive resident comments.  We 
had one person who showed up and he wanted to address the Park Board about the Fox Run 
Park.  Stuart Johnson lives east of the two parcels and brought up some concerns he had.  
Johnson asked if a fence could be considered 6’ or preferably 8’ between his house and the 
park.  Also suggested a fence to be on the south side of the park due to a drainage pond that 
sometimes fills up with water after snow melt or heavy rain.  His concern would be of children 
wandering down in that pond area.  Johnsons last suggestion would be for the City to consider 
sidewalks to and from the park along Nelson, Bluebird, and Jewel Avenue.  Concerns were also 
brought up about the traffic and parking in Nelson Avenue.  The board shared that the fencing 
issues and parking were discussed and are addressed in the layout.  Kohlgraf went over the 
layout of the park, the amenities, and the history of the land and why it was designated for a 
park.  Kohlgraf also discussed issues with the sidewalk from prior developers and if a need was 
there for sidewalks that the City would have to look at it in the future.  Johnson had no other 
issues with the park and the board thanked Mr. Johnson for coming to the open forum and 
sharing his concerns.  With no other issues to discuss and no other persons at the open forum, 
Pioske closed the open forum at 6:20pm.   

 
 

 



 

Park Board – 01/11/2022  Page 2 of 2 

6. JC Ballfields. Pioske shared concerns on school athletic activities with parking or lack of near the 
baseball fields that could overflow into JC Ballfields and cause issues with use of those fields.  
Kohlgraf shared that the City has been in contact with the school on the fields and usage and 
will address with the school any issues as they arise.    

 
 
 
 
7. Reports.   

a. Kohlgraf: Trails continue to be cleared of snow by JC Fields, Grove to Forest, Dog Park 
trails, and History Center trails.  

b. Krie: Music in the Park,  bands have committed, and grant has been submitted for 
review.  Final grant date is February 1, 2022.  Working on Fox Run Park grant.  Looking at 
MAC  

c. Sheppard:  Nothing to report.    
d. Sammann: Nothing to report. 
e. Pioske:  Dog Park concerns from people but seem to be addressed.  In need of a Park 

Board member as Holland did not renew.   
 
8. Adjournment.  Motion by Sheppard, second by Holcombe to adjourn the meeting. All present 

voted aye.  Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Sam Pioske, Chair                                                               Jeff Krie, Secretary 



Item No.  

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: January 18, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: 2022 Park Board Review 

 
SUMMARY 
The following is a snapshot of member attendance and board accomplishments for the Park Board during 
2021.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
  

 
Name:  Park Board 
 
 

  

Jenna       
Fore 

Candice 
Brockner 

Cody 
Knox 

Mickey 
Kringstad 

Kyle 
Sheppard 

January 1 1 n/a 1 1 
March 1 1 1 1 1 
April 1 0 n/a 1 1 
May 0 1 - 1 1 
Total Annual 
Attendance 3 3 1 4 4 

 
 
 
 

  

Steven 
Holcombe 

Alison 
Holland 

Sam       
Pioske 

Curt 
Sammann 

Kyle    
Shepard 

September 1 1 1 1 1 
October 1 0 1 1 1 
December 1 1 0 1 1 
Total Annual 
Attendance 3 2 2 3 3 

 
 
 
 
 



Memorandum 

1/12/2022  2 

 
 
Major Accomplishments: 
• The board organized the ninth season of Mora’s Music in the Park, including writing and receiving an 

$8,677 grant from the East Central Regional Arts Council. 
• The board established the third single-day annual community event called Fall Fest, held on 

September 25, 2021 in Library Park. The event was a great success promoting fun for everyone in 
the community with activities, food, games, and music.   

• The board coordinating with SACK and MAYRA to host four kid events called Mora Rocks the Park to 
promote health, wellness, and usage for our parks.      

• Developed a Dog Park in the City of Mora.  With the help of a group of community members and 
with donations from community businesses and individuals. 

• With SEH establish a concept that was approved by City Council for Fox Run Park. 
• With a donation from an individual purchased and will put up two musical play features at Library 

Park in 2022. 
• Stained the gazebo at Library Park 
• Repaired and painted the bell tower at Library Park.   
• Cleaned up trails and kept some trails open during the winter as usage has increased.     
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
There are no options or impacts to consider at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
There are no recommendations to consider or actions to be taken at this time. 
 
 
Attachments 
None 



City of Mora Airport Commission 
Minutes 

January 11, 2022 – 5:00 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
 
  
Oath of Office:  
Oath of Office was issued to Stefan Salmonson for a 3 year term running  2022 through 2024.   
Oath of Office was issued to Dave Gunderson to finish out Ryan Martens term through 2022. 
 
Roll Call:  
Members Present: Jody Anderson, Stefan Salmonson, Dave Gunderson, Karla Kastenbauer 
Members Absent:  Nick Stafford 
 
Staff in Attendance:  Angela Grafstrom and Joe Kohlgraf 
 
Adopt Agenda  
 
Grafstrom noted that they needed to add election of officers to the agenda.  Kastenbauer 
stated it had already been done and they do not need to elect officers.  
 
Motion made by Salmonson to adopt the agenda of the January 11, 2022 Airport Commission 
Meeting with the addition of election of officers for 2022; seconded by Gunderson and carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
Motion made by Salmonson to approve the minutes of the December 14, 2021 Airport 
Commission Meeting as presented; seconded by Anderson and carried unanimously.   
 
Election of Officers:  
 
Not done. 
 
Public Hearings: None  
 
Open Forum: No comments 
 
Kastenbauer went to Old Business, airport remediation.  Grafstrom stated this is not on the 
agenda and Kastenbauer said it was.  Kohlgraf reported that the tv died at the airport and they 
are working on putting in a counter and a wall mount.  The price for replacing the fuel line and 
updating everything needs to be done before we start blacktopping.  He needs to work on the 
fence and the beacon.  Kohlgraf is working on getting his A fuel license, he has his B now, and 
snowplowing.  
 



City of Mora Airport Commission 
Minutes 

January 11, 2022 – 5:00 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
New Business  
 
New Community Development Director: 
 Grafstrom briefly introduced herself to the committee. 
The Planning Commission Meeting Schedule:  

No changes were made to the schedule. 
 
Old Business: None  
 
 Verbal Reports 
 
Anderson stated they need to increase interest in the airport.  She suggested doing a regular 
scheduled event one time per month to get  kids and parents involved and interested in the 
airport.  Some of her ideas included “whats’ s’more fun than flying” and serving smores and 
hotdogs or a career day with maybe DNR, retired military, a traffic controller, or others they 
would not have to pay to come. Anderson suggested the 3rd or 4th weekend of the month.  
Salmonson and other group members thought this was a great idea, but maybe not a weekend.  
He said maybe the pilot’s group could offer free rides.  Maybe get the paper to do a write up.  
Maybe do a test run before going headlong into a full schedule.  
 
The group briefly discussed the fly-in and car show.  Anderson suggested maybe a food cart in 
the afternoon.   
 
Salmonson noted the Mora Airport is the nicest facility in East Central Minnesota.  
  
Adjournment  
 
Motion made by Anderson to adjourn the January 11, 2022 meeting of the City of Mora 
Planning Commission; seconded by Salmonson and carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned 
at 5:23 pm 
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, February 7 at 5:30 PM. 

Minutes prepared and submitted by Angela Grafstrom 
 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Commission Chair                                                                      Angela Grafstrom,  
                Community Development Director 
 



2021 Committee Summary Report 
Item No.___ 

Hello, 

I would like to start by thanking all the volunteers who took time to be involved in their 

city by serving on the City’s Planning Commission, Airport Board, and EDA.  Your 

commitment is appreciated. 

Going forward, I will try to keep you informed by submitting the approved minutes 

monthly for inclusion in your council packets 

Planning Commission 

Going into 2022, the committee still has one vacancy. 

Highlights of 2021 include: 

 Final Update of the Floodplain Management Ordinance

 Completion of the City’s updated Comprehensive Plan

 Amendment to the Daycare ordinance to allow daycare facilities in residential

neighborhoods.

Airport Board 

Highlights of 2021 include: 

 After a full year of discussion, the Hangar Land Lease Agreement was finalized

and updated.

 2021 Taxilane and Windcone Project:  In October, SHE reported the taxilane was

seeded and the concrete bases were poured for the supplemental windcones.

As of the December 2021 meeting, SHE reported the project was closed out.

EDA 

Highlights of 2021 include: 

 Tax Abatement:

The committee reviewed the annual report for JCF and Northland Process Piping

to meet their abatement requirements. The JCF report indicated 21 units had

been issued a Certificate of Occupancy by the Building Official and were

available for occupancy.  The Northland Process Piping report indicated and they

need to fill 9 more fulltime positions by the end of 2022 to meet the abatement

requirements.

 The promotional video put together by the city and the school has been

completed and is available for viewing on the City’s website.

 The board still has monies available through the COVID Emergency Assistance

Fund.

Respectfully submitted, 

Angela M. Grafstrom, Community Development Director 

10h



CITY OF MORA, MN   
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 2021 

2021 2020 
TOTAL NUMBER OF BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED ...........161 148 
TOTAL VALUATION OF PERMITS ....................................... $3,251950 $3,306,868 

Total Commercial Permits ...........................................................15   14 
Total Commercial Valuation ....................................................... $747,030   $748,740 

Total Residential Permits .............................................................130   134 
Total Residential Valuation .........................................................$2,504,920   $2,558,128 

New Single Family Homes  

1. Spence Development Inc............................................ 915 Eldris Way  
2. LGI Homes MN ......................................................... 829 Edwards Ave  
3. LGI Homes MN.......................................................... 831 Edwards Ave  
4. LGI Homes MN ……................................................. 901 Edwards Ave  
5. LGI Homes MN.......................................................... 903 Edwards Ave  
6. Heartland Acre ………............................................... 825 Edwards Ave  
7. Heartland Acre............................................................ 827 Edwards Ave  
8. Lynelle Parker............................................................. 1870 Snake River Rd  
9. Regency of Minnesota Inc.......................................... 704 Kenwood Ln  
10. Regency of Minnesota Inc  ........................................ 734 Kenwood Ln  
11. Regency of Minnesota Inc ......................................... 703 Portage Avenue 
12. Regency of Minnesota Inc ......................................... 705 Portage Avenue  
13. Regency of Minnesota Inc ......................................... 938 Frankie Ln  

New Commercial Buildings  

1. Pan-O-Gold Baking Co................................................. 340 Walnut St S  

Miscellaneous  

1. Maintenance Permits................................................... 70  
2. Plumbing Permits ....................................................... 17  
3. Mechanical Permits .................................................... 23  
4. Fence Permits ………………………………………. 13 
5. Demolition Permits ………………………………… 3 

Item No. 10i


	Agenda Template
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 4a - 1 Minutes December 21, 2021
	Item 4b- Regular Meeting Minutes - January 4, 2022
	Item 4c- December 2021-January 2022 City Claims List
	Item 4d - 1 Approve Hire of Firefighter staff report
	Item 4d -2 Offer Letter Hollerbach 01062022
	Item 4e -1 Probationary Period Release Staff Report
	Item 4f - 1 2022 Amended Vasaloppet Staff Report
	Item 4f - 2 2022 Vasaloppet Revised Permit plan w_map
	Item 4f - 3 2022 Vasaloppet PPUP Approved
	Item 6a - Staff report
	Item 6a -1 Tractor backhoe request 2021
	Item 6a -2 12212021 Meeting Approved 2022 City CIP Projects
	Item 6a- 3 Tractor Backhoe NEW
	Item 6a -4 Tractor Backhoe IN Stock TIME Sensitive Quote
	Item 6a-7 Signed Purchase Agreement
	Legal Information
	Signature Area
	Equipment Options
	A. STANDARD WARRANTY - GENERAL PROVISIONS
	B. WHAT IS COVERED BY STANDARD WARRANTY -
	C. EXCLUSIVE REMEDY -
	D. ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY -
	E. ITEMS NOT COVERED -
	F. TERMINATION OF WARRANTY-
	G. PARTS REPLACED UNDER WARRANTY -
	H. TELEMATICS
	I. OBTAINING WARRANTY SERVICE -
	J. NO IMPLIED WARRANTY, CONDITIONS OR OTHER REPRESENTATION -
	K. NO DEALER WARRANTY -
	L. USED JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS ONLY -

	Item 6b -1 Lawnmower Request Staff Report
	Item 6b- 2 Lawn Mower Quote
	Item 8a - 1 DER Energy Annual Reporting
	Item 8b - 1 2022 MAC Season Schedules Staff Report
	Item 8b - 2 2022 MAC Swimming Schedule
	Item 8b - 3 2022 Swim Lesson Schedule
	Item 8b - 4 2022 Program Fee Schedule
	Item 8c- 1 CDD Memo Council  County EDA Appointment
	Item 8c- 2 EDA Term
	Item 8c- LS EDA
	Item 9a - 1 Staff Report Budget 2023 Fire Dept
	Item 9a - 2 ATTACH 2023 Fire Dept Budget Prelim - Revenues
	Item 9a - 3 ATTACH 2023 Fire Dept Budget Prelim - Expenses
	Item 9a - 4 2023 Fire Dept CIP Items - Detail
	Item 9a - 5 2023 Fire Dept CIP Items - Summary
	Item 9a - 6 ATTACH 2023 FIRE PROTECTION SVCS - CITY-TWP CONTRIB
	Item 9a - 7 ATTACH Comparisons FIRE PROTECTION SVCS - CITY-TWP CONTRIB
	Item 9b - Park Board Staff Report
	Item 10a - KCSO Month Report - December 2021
	December 2021 Report
	December 2021 totals

	Item 10b - KCSO 2021 Year End Reporting
	Item 10c -MAFD Monthly Report December 2021
	Item 10d -MAFD 2021 Year End Report
	Item 10f - 1 January 11, 2022 Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 10f - 2 2022 Park Board Review
	Item 10g - 01112022 Airport Commission Minutes DRAFT
	Item 10h - Board Council Summary
	Item 10i- 2021 Building Activity
	SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 2021
	New Single Family Homes
	New Commercial Buildings
	Miscellaneous




